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Name of Assessee
Address

V MARC INDIA LIMITED

PLOT NO. 3, 4, 18 & 20A,0,SECTOR
IIDC,SIDCUL,HARIDWAR,Haridwar,UTTARAKHAND,249403

E-Mail account@v-marc.in
Status Company(Domestic) Assessment Year 2021-2022
Ward WARD 1(3)(5) ROORKEE Year Ended 31.3.2021
PAN AAMCA4908L Incorporation Date 04/03/2014
Residential Status Resident
Nature of Business MANUFACTURING-Other manufacturing n.e.c.(04097)
Method of Accounting Mercantile
A.O. Code KNP-W-28-8
GSTIN No. 05AAMCA4908L1ZG
Filing Status Original
Bank Name PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK, , A/C NO:1496002100908895 ,Type: Current
,IFSC: PUNB0149600
Tele: Mob:9557008300
Computation of Total Income [As per Section 115BAA (Tax @22%)]
Income from House Property (Chapter IV C) 42000

BHEL HARIDWAR(UTTARAKHAND)

Annual Lettable Value 60000

Rent Receivable 0

Higher of above 60000
Annual Rental Value u/s 23 60000
Less:
Deduction u/s 24(a) 18000
18000
42000

Income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D) 82487407
Profit as per Profit and Loss a/c 79327441
Add:
Depreciation Debited in P&L A/c 18868451
Donation u/s 37 104152
PROVISION FOR CSR 817174
TDS UNRECOVERABLE 8504
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX AND TDS 3556193
LEAVE ENCASHMENT PROVISION 87624
GRATUITY PROVISION 1117615
Total 103887154
Less:
PROFIT ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 84448
RENTAL INCOME 60000
Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32 21255299

21399747

82487407

Gross Total Income

82529407



NAME OF ASSESSEE : V MARC INDIA LIMITED

AY. 2021-2022 PAN : AAMCA4908L

Code :GST288

Total Income 82529407
Round off u/s 288 A 82529410
MAT Provisions not apply on company due to applicability
of section 115BAA
Tax Due @ 22% (Company applicable for Sec 18156470
115BAA)
Surcharge @10% 1815647

19972117
Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4.00% 798885

20771002
T.D.S./T.C.S 1197901

19573101
Advance Tax 11000000

8573101

Interest u/s 234 A/B/C 2335863

10908964
Deposit u/s 140A 10908960
Tax Payable 0
Interest Charged (Rs.) T.D.S./T.C.S. From (Rs.)
u/s 234A (5 Month) 428655 Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 315217
u/s 234B (12 Month) 1028772 T.C.S.(as per Annexure) 882684
u/s 234C 878436

(88077+264234+440394+85731
)

Interest calculated upto March,2022, Due Date for filing of Return October 31, 2021
Due date extended to 15/03/2022 Circular No. 01/2022 in F.N0:225/49/2021/ITA-11 Dt 11-Jan-2022
As per notification,In case tax payable exceeds Rs. 1.00 Lac, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A

has not been extended.

Comparision of Income if Company does not Opts for Section 115BAA/115BAB (Tax

@25%)

1.Total income as per Section 115BAA/115BAB
2. Adjustments according to section 115BAA/115BAB

(i) Deduction under Ch VIA as per Provisions of Section
115BAA/115BAB

Gross Total Income as per Section 115BAA/115BAB

(ii) Allowed Deductions (which were disallowed under secton 115BAA
/ 115BAB)

No Deduction exists

(iii) Allowed Brought Forward Loss (which were disallowed under
secton 115BAA / 115BAB)

NA

3. Gross Total Income (1-2)

Deduction under Chapter VIA

Total Income after Adjustments under section 115BAA/115BAB

82529407

82529407

0

82529407

0
82529407
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : V MARC INDIA LIMITED AY.2021-2022 PAN : AAMCA4908L  Code :GST288

Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment tax)26 AS Import Date:27 Jan 2022

Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount
1 0302275 15/03/2022 11524 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 3408960
CHANAKYAPURI
2 0302275 14/03/2022 19762 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 7500000
CHANAKYAPURI
3 0302275 26/02/2021 00737 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 6000000
CHANAKYAPURI
4 0302275 26/02/2021 00719 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 5000000
CHANAKYAPURI
Total 21908960
Details of Depreciation
Particulars Rate Opening+ More Less Total Sales Sales Balance Depreciation WDV
Adjusted Than 180 Than 180 Less Than (Short Gain) Closing
for Days Days 180 days
115BAA
10% 10819061 2711328 6982423 44914766 0 0 44914766 4142355 40772411
2
10% 1069180 99600 3573328 4742108 0 0 4742108 295544 4446564
15% 40224641 6051717 1898957 11973138 250000 0 11948138 16497990 102983396
0 5 6 6
40% 176322 107607 1029191 1313120 0 0 1313120 319410 993710
Total 52289204 8783765 3057451 17070138 250000 0 17045138 21255299 149196081
9 7 0 0
Interest Calculation u/s 234C
S. No. Installment Period Total Tax Due To Be To Be Deposit Remaining Tax Int Rate Interest
Deposited Deposited Amount Due(Round off in (In %)
(In %) (In Amount) 100 Rs.)
1. First (Up to June) 19573101 15.00 2935965 0 2935900 3 88077
2. Second (Up to Sep) 19573101 45.00 8807895 0 8807800 3 264234
3. Third (Up to Dec) 19573101 75.00 14679826 0 14679800 3 440394
4. Fourth (Up to March) 19573101 100.00 19573101 11000000 8573100 1 85731
Total 878436
Interest Calculation u/s 234B
Interest u/s 234C : 878436
S. No. Month Principal Int. 234B Int. 234A/F Deposit Int Adjusted Int Remain Principal Adj
1 April-2021 8573101 85731 0 0 0 964167 0
2 May-2021 8573101 85731 0 0 0 1049898 0
3 June-2021 8573101 85731 0 0 0 1135629 0
4 July-2021 8573101 85731 0 0 0 1221360 0
5 August-2021 8573101 85731 0 0 0 1307091 0
6 September-2021 8573101 85731 0 0 0 1392822 0
7 October-2021 8573101 85731 0 0 0 1478553 0
8 November-2021 8573101 85731 85731 0 0 1650015 0
9 December-2021 8573101 85731 85731 0 0 1821477 0
10 January-2022 8573101 85731 85731 0 0 1992939 0
11 February-2022 8573101 85731 85731 0 0 2164401 0
12 March-2022 8573101 85731 85731 10908960 2335863 0 8573097
Total 1028772 428655

Note : According to sub section (2) of section 234A Interest of other sections like 234B adjusted towards
Self-Assessment Tax u/s 140A not consider in calculation of Interest u/s 234A.
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : V MARC INDIA LIMITED

AY. 2021-2022 PAN : AAMCA4908L

Code :GST288

Bank Account Detail

S. No. Bank Address Account No MICR NO IFSC Code Type
1 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 149600210090889 PUNBO0149600 Current(Primary)
5
2 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK Ahmadpur, Ranipur, Haridwar  149600870000210 PUNBO0149600 Cash Credit
249407, Uttarakhand 6

GST Turnover Detail

S.NO. GSTIN Turnover

1 05AAMCA4908L1ZG 1751309869

TOTAL 1751309869

Details of Turnover as per GSTR-3B (Imported From Form 26AS)

S.NO. GSTIN ARN Date Period Taxable Turnover Total Turnover
1 21AAMCA4908L1ZM AA210920187414D 20-Oct-2020 September,2020 0 0
2 23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA230920111870N 20-Oct-2020 September,2020 5806519 5806519
3 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA080820381994P 19-Sep-2020 August,2020 174398 174398
4 23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA230820238602K 19-Sep-2020 August,2020 9578294 9578294
5 09AAMCA4908L128 AB0909200044866 20-Oct-2020 September,2020 6844125 6844125
6 05AAMCA4908L1Z2G AA050820154356C 17-Oct-2020 August, 2020 162840128 162840128
7 09AAMCA4908L128 AA0908207508960 19-Sep-2020 August,2020 3693146 3693146
8 05AAMCA4908L1Z2G AA0509200378190 20-Oct-2020 September,2020 235515888 235515888
9 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA0811204449962 21-Dec-2020 November,2020 256162.19 256162.19
10 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA081020358094L 20-Nov-2020 October,2020 398411 398411
11 09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AA091120955055G 21-Dec-2020 November,2020 6361399.5 6361399.5
12 10AAMCA4908L1zZP AA101020390879C 20-Dec-2020 October,2020 0 0
13 23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA231120321649N 21-Dec-2020 November,2020 9508737 9508737
14 21AAMCA4908L1ZM AA211120178962I 20-Dec-2020 November,2020 708987.38 708987.38
15 21AAMCA4908L1ZM AA211020161915S 20-Nov-2020 October,2020 1192976 1192976
16 23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA231020241098V 20-Nov-2020 October,2020 11312432 11312432
17 05AAMCA4908L1Z2G AA051020092600X 20-Nov-2020 October,2020 208257136 208257136
18  10AAMCA4908L1ZP AA1011202297380 21-Dec-2020 November,2020 0 0
19  05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA0511201230546 22-Dec-2020 November,2020 200485392 200485392
20 09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AA0910207539926 20-Nov-2020 October,2020 6169542 6169542
21 21AAMCA4908L1ZM AA210121141735V 19-Feb-2021 January,2021 2193329.13 2193329.13
22 10AAMCA4908L1ZP AA100121237160C 20-Feb-2021 January,2021 784175.49 784175.49
23 23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA230221292845A 20-Mar-2021 February,2021 9489610.8 9489610.8
24 21AAMCA4908L1ZM AA210321283106T 20-Apr-2021 March,2021 2674983.01 2674983.01
25 05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA0502211403770 16-Apr-2021 February,2021 134092400.35 134092400.35
26 21AAMCA4908L1ZM AA210221163753P 19-Mar-2021 February,2021 3208636.02 3208636.02
27  23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA2303213590260 20-Apr-2021 March,2021 8636140.68 8636140.68
28 09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AB090221160526D 20-Mar-2021 February,2021 5364856 5364856
29  23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA2301212569298 20-Feb-2021 January,2021 12382010.26 12382010.26
30 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA080321710694E 20-Apr-2021 March,2021 0 0
31  05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA050121101876P 20-Feb-2021 January,2021 162285000.75 162285000.75
32 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA080121367318B 19-Feb-2021 January,2021 10614 10614
33  10AAMCA4908L1ZP AA100321418166X 20-Apr-2021 March,2021 774183.36 774183.36
34  09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AB090321579989C 20-Apr-2021 March,2021 7219329.06 7219329.06
35 09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AB090121043538C 20-Feb-2021 January,2021 6942902 6942902
36 10AAMCA4908L1ZP AA100221256571W 19-Mar-2021 February,2021 3006579.37 3006579.37
37 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA080221492155D 20-Mar-2021 February,2021 465062.79 465062.79
38 10AAMCA4908L1ZP AA101220332429V 20-Jan-2021 December,2020 535758.9 535758.9
39 05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA051220152382U 19-Jan-2021 December,2020 255300773.61 255300773.61
40 09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AB0912203747262 20-Jan-2021 December,2020 11048572.63 11048572.63
41 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA081220671434F 20-Jan-2021 December,2020 19411 19411
42  21AAMCA4908L1ZM AA211220229802W 20-Jan-2021 December,2020 3152822.96 3152822.96
43  23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA231220386483G 20-Jan-2021 December,2020 13591838.59 13591838.59
44  05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA050321294416D 30-Jun-2021 March,2021 146128183.03 146128183.03
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : V MARC INDIA LIMITED A.Y.2021-2022 PAN : AAMCA4908L Code :GST288
45 09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AA090420816280M 02-Jul-2020 April,2020 0 0
46  05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA050420096221Q 02-Jul-2020 April,2020 0 0
47  05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA050520083798Y 02-Jul-2020 May,2020 30434736 30434736
48 05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA0507200663400 20-Aug-2020 July,2020 135617184 135617184
49  09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AA0906206831661 20-Jul-2020 June,2020 3836358 3836358
50 09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AA0907205459420 20-Aug-2020 July,2020 8989302 8989302
51  08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA0806203262510 19-Jul-2020 June,2020 0 0
52 23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA230720181061S 20-Aug-2020 July,2020 8917144 8917144
53  08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA080720305232R 20-Aug-2020 July,2020 664953 664953
54  09AAMCA4908L1Z8 AA090520756101L 04-Jul-2020 May,2020 1315805 1315805
55  23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA230620180031Y 19-Jul-2020 June,2020 7155797 7155797
56  08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA080520372601H 03-Jul-2020 May,2020 0 0
57  05AAMCA4908L1ZG AA050620073461L 19-Jul-2020 June, 2020 93629968 93629968
58 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA080420422323S 02-Jul-2020 April,2020 0 0
59  23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA2304202875758 02-Jul-2020 April,2020 0 0
60 23AAMCA4908L1ZI AA230520243830Q 03-Jul-2020 May,2020 3307906 3307906
61 08AAMCA4908L1ZA AA0809201614456 20-Oct-2020 September,2020 291784 291784
Total 1952571783.86 1952571783.86
Details of T.D.S. on Non-Salary(26 AS Import Date:27 Jan 2022)
S.No Name of the Deductor Tax deduction Amount Paid/credited Total Tax Amount out of (5)
A/C No. of the deducted claimed for this year
deductor
1 DAKSHIN HARYNANA BIJLI VITRAM RTKDO02903F 543000 10860 10860
NIGAM LTD.
2 ELECTRICITY STORE DIVISION AGRE10526F 25100 502 502
DAKHNANCHAL VIDYUT VITR
3 ELECTRICITY STORE DIVISION U.P. AGRE10069D 74864 1497 1497
POWER CORPORATION
4 EXECUTIVE ENGINEER KNPE01067D 25038 501 501
5 EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,U.P.POWER AGRE10225F 50250 1005 1005
CORPORATION LIMITED(E
6 HARYANA VIDYUT PRASARAN NIGAM RTKH03430A 262608 3938 3938
LIMITED
7 HOPE INDIA MULTI SOLUTION MRTHO1904A 226000 4520 4520
PRIVATE LIMITED
8 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK DELP09943D 556665 11134 11134
9 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK MRTPO00651A 3301467 247613 247613
10 STATE BANK OF INDIA MUMS86173D 77451 5834 5834
11 TRANSRAIL LIGHTING LTD NGPT02035F 142112 10658 10658
12 U P CL RURAL ELECTRICITY MRTU00981B 80618 8062 8062
DISTRIBUTION HARIDWAR
13 UTTAR HARYANA BIJLI VITRAN NIGAM  RTKUO00277E 605877 9093 9093
LIMITED
TOTAL 5971050 315217 315217

Head wise Summary on Income and TDS thereon

Head Section Amount As per Location of Income for TDS
Paid/Credited As Computation Comparison
per 26AS
Business 194A 3601648 1754998654 (Total of Sales/ Gross 272167
receipts of business and
Gross receipts from
Profession in Trading
Account + Total of other
income ) in profit & Loss
Alc :1754998654
Business 194C 1812737 as above as above 31916
NA 194N 556665 11134
Total 5971050 1754998654 315217

Details of T.C.S.(26 AS Import Date:27 Jan 2022)
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : V MARC INDIA LIMITED

AY. 2021-2022 PAN : AAMCA4908L

Code :GST288

S.No Name of the Collector Tax Deduction and Tax Total tax collected Amount out of (4)
Collection Account claimed during the year
Number of the Collector
1 AGRAWAL METAL WORKS PVT. LIMITED RTKA01641D 16048 16048
2 ALCOB TRANSMISSIONS PRIVATE LIMITED JPRA10536B 37927 37927
3 ARIHANT GOLD PLAST PRIVATE LIMITED MUMS52841F 57 57
4 AVSL INDUSTRIES LIMITED DELA23580E 14355 14355
5 BORKAR PACKAGING PVT LTD UNIT 5 PTLB11997G 803 803
6 CRYSTAL METAL INDUSTRIES DELC15802D 23248 23248
7 GAYATRI INDUSTRIES MUMGO07530F 22730 22730
8 GUPTA POWER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED CALGO00457C 9612 9612
9 HARIT POLYTECH PRIVATE LIMITED JPRHO02828A 91946 91946
10 JUNEJA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED JPRJ07297D 3697 3697
11 K.L.J. POLYMERS & CHEMICALS LTD. DELKO1414A 9000 9000
12 KKALPANA INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED CALKO03269A 25878 25878
13 MURTI UDYOG LIMITED DELM15561A 2352 2352
14 PAARAS GSW PRIVATE LIMITED MRTPO06139A 1681 1681
15 PARAGON ALUMINIUM LLP DELP27179F 7365 7365
16 PERIWAL POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED JPRP02448F 5013 5013
17 PREM CHAND JAIN DELP29755F 58079 58079
18 RECKON AGENCIES PRIVATE LIMITED DELR13531A 12385 12385
19 SPECIAL CABLES PRIVATE LIMITED DELS01013F 3425 3425
20 U P C L RURAL ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION MRTU00981B 758 758
HARIDWAR
21 VAISHNO WIRE (P) LTD DELV09109C 2587 2587
22 VIJAY KUMAR JAIN DELV23308F 9402 9402
23 V-MARC ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED DELV13221F 524336 524336
TOTAL 882684 882684
Details of Taxpayer Information Summary (TIS)
S.NO INFORMATION CATEGORY DERIVED As Per Computation Difference
. VALUE(Rs.)
1 Interest from deposit 3601648
2  Business receipts 1812737 Trading Account->Sales/ 1751309869
Gross receipts of business
Trading Account->Gross
receipts from Profession
Profit and Loss 3688785
Account->Other income
No account case gross
receipts business
/profession
1754998654 -1753185917
3  Business expenses 1176533682
4  Cash withdrawals 556665
Signature
(VIKAS GARG)

CompuTax : GST288 [V MARC INDIA LIMITED]

For V MARC INDIA LIMITED

Date-15.03.2022
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Acknowledgement Number:198407730150222

FORM 3CA [See rule 6G(1)(a)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in a case where the accounts of the business or
profession of a person have been audited under any other law

1. We report that the statutory audit of

Name V MARC INDIA LIMITED

Address PLOT NO 18, 20A, SECTOR IIDC, SIDCUL, SIDCUL HARIDWAR,b SIDCUL HARIDWAR, ,
34- Uttarakhand , 91-India, Pincode - 249403

PAN AAMCA4908L

Aadhaar Number of the
assessee, if available

was conducted by us Rajeev Singal & Co. in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

and We annex hereto a copy of our audit report dated 05-Jul-2021 along with a copy each of
a. the audited profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01-Apr-2020 to ending on 31-Mar-2021

b. the audited balance sheet as at 31-Mar-2021; and

c. documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profit and loss account and balance sheet.

2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in Form No. 3CD.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to examination of books of account including other relevant documents and explanations given to us,
the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to
the following observations/qualifications, if any.
SI. No. Qualification Type Observations/Qualifications
1 Records produced for The assessee has not made any payments exceeding the limit in section 40A(3)/26955/269T in
verification of payments Cash. However, it is not possible for us to verify whether the payments in excess the specified
through account payee limit in section 40A(3) /269S55/269T have been made otherwise than by account payee cheque or
cheque were not account payee bank draft, as the necessary evidence are not in possession of the assessee.
sufficient
2 Others Creditors under MSME Development Act are subject to confirmation withy respective parties.
Accountant Details
Name RAJEEV KUMAR SINGHAL
Membership Number 077834
FRN (Firm Registration 0008692C
Number)
Address 175, OPPOSITE SHIV MANDIR FIRST FLOOR, MAIN ROAD DWRAKAPURI, , , , 31-Uttar Pradesh , 91-India ,

Pincode - 251001



Date of signing Tax Audit Report 14-Feb-2022

Place MUZAFFARNAGAR

Date 15-Feb-2022

This form has been digitally signed by RAJEEV KUMAR SINGHAL having PAN AKKPS0122M from IP Address MUZAFFARNAGAR on
15/02/2022 11:20:53 AM Dsc SL.No and issuer ,C=IN,O0=Pantagon Sign Securities Pvt. Ltd.,O0U=Certifying Authority



FORM 3CD [See rule 6 G(2)]

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

PART - A
1. Name of the Assessee V MARC INDIA LIMITED
2. Address of the Assessee PLOT NO 18, 20A, SECTOR IIDC, SIDCUL
, SIDCUL HARIDWAR
, SIDCUL HARIDWAR, , , ,
34- Uttarakhand , 91-India ,
Pincode -249403
3. Permanent Account Number (PAN) AAMCA4908L
Aadhaar Number of the assessee, if available
4. Whether the assessee is liable to pay indirect tax like excise duty, Yes

service tax, sales tax, goods and services tax,customs duty,etc. if
yes, please furnish the registration number or,GST number or any other
identification number allotted for the same ?

SI. No. Type Registration /ldentification Number

1 Goods and Services Tax 05AAMCA4908L1ZG
34- Uttarakhand

2 Goods and Services Tax 09AAMCA4908L17Z8
31-Uttar Pradesh

3 Goods and Services Tax 07AAMCA4908L1ZC
09- Delhi
4 Goods and Services Tax 08AAMCA4908L1ZA

27-Rajasthan

5 Goods and Services Tax 23AAMCA4908L1ZI
18-Madhya Pradesh

6 Goods and Services Tax 22AAMCA4908L1ZK
33- Chhattisgarh

7 Goods and Services Tax 10AAMCA4908L1ZP
05-Bihar
8 Goods and Services Tax 20AAMCA4908L1Z0

35- Jharkhand

9 Goods and Services Tax 21AAMCA4908L1ZM
24- Odisha
5. Status Company
6. Previous year 01-Apr-2020 to 31-Mar-2021

7. Assessment year 2021-22



8. Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

SI. No. Relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted
1 Clause 44AB(a)- Total sales/turnover/gross receipts of business exceeding specified limits
8(a). Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section 115BA / 115BAA /115BAB / 115BAC Yes
/115BAD ?
Section under which option exercised 115BAA
PART - B

9.(a). If firm or Association of Persons, indicate names of partners/members and their profit sharing
ratios. In case of AOP, whether shares of members are indeterminate or unknown?

SI. No. Name Profit Sharing Ratio (%)

(b). If there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing ratio since the last
date of the preceding year, the particulars of such change ?

SI. No. Date of change Name of Type of change Old profit sharing New profit Sharing  Remarks
Partner/Member ratio (%) Ratio (%)

No records added

10.(a). Nature of business or profession (if more than one business or profession is carried on during the
previous year, nature of every business or profession).

SI. No. Sector Sub Sector Code
1 MANUFACTURING Other manufacturing n.e.c. 04097

(b). If there is any change in the nature of business or profession, the particulars of such change ? No
SI. No. Business Sector Sub Sector Code

No records added

11.(a). Whether books of accounts are prescribed under section 44AA, list of books so prescribed ? Yes

SI.No. Books prescribed

1 Cash Book



2 Journal

3 Purchases Register

4 Sales Register

(b). List of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept. (In
case books of account are maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by

such computer system. If the books of accounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the
addresses of locations along with the details of books of accounts maintained at each location.)

Same as 11(a) above

Sl. Books Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City Or Town Or  Zip Code / Pin Country State

No. maintained District Code

1 Cash Book ( PLOT NO 18, 20A, SE  SIDCUL SIDCUL HARIDWAR 249403 91-India 34- Uttarakhand
Computeriz  CTOR IIDC
ed)

2 Journal (Co  PLOT NO 18, 20A, SE  SIDCUL SIDCUL HARIDWAR 249403 91-India 34- Uttarakhand

mputerized) CTOR IIDC

3 Purchases PLOT NO 18, 20A, SE  SIDCUL SIDCUL HARIDWAR 249403 91-India 34- Uttarakhand
Register (C  CTOR IIDC
omputerize
d)

4 Sales Regis PLOT NO 18, 20A, SE  SIDCUL SIDCUL HARIDWAR 249403 91-India 34- Uttarakhand
ter (Comput CTOR IIDC
erized)

(c). List of books of account and nature of relevant documents examined.

Same as 11(b) above

SI. No. Books examined
1 Cash Book
2 Journal
3 Purchases Register
4 Sales Register
12. Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, N
if yes, indicate the amount and the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, o

44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or any other relevant section.) ?

SI. No. Section Amount

No records added

13.(a). Method of accounting employed in the previous year. Mercantile system



(b). Whether there had been any change in the method of accounting employed vis-a-vis the method N
employed in the immediately preceding previous year ? o

(c). If answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change , and the effect thereof
on the profit or loss ?

SI. No. Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit
0 0
(d). Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with the N
provisions of income computation and disclosure standards notified under section 145(2) ? o

(e). If answer to (d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such adjustments:

SI. No. ICDS Increase in profit Decrease in profit Net effect
0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

(f). Disclosure as per ICDS:

SI. NO. ICDS Disclosure
1 ICDS I-Accounting Policies The Assessee has followed fundamental accounting policies of going concern, consistency and accrual. T
here is no change in accounting policies adopted by the assessee during previous year having any materi
al effect.
2 ICDS Il-Valuation of Inventorie Inventories have been valued at cost or NRV whichever is lower following FIFO Basis
s
3 ICDS lll-Construction Contract NA
s
4 ICDS IV-Revenue Recognition There is no amount unrecognized as revenue due to lack of reasonable certainity of its collection.
5 ICDS V-Tangible Fixed Assets Details are same as given in Answer/Annexure to Point No. 18 below
6 ICDS VII-Governments Grants NA
7 ICDS IX Borrowing Costs As per accounting policies & notes to financial statements
8 ICDS X-Provisions, Contingent Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Assets have been disclosed by way of notes in the notes on accounts
Liabilities and Contingent Ass , if required
ets
14.(a). Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year Lower of Cost or Marker rate
(b). In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 145A, and the effect N
thereof on the profit or loss, please furnish: o
SI. NO. Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit

No records added



15. Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade

SI. No. Description of capital asset Date of acquisition Cost of acquisition Amount at which the
(a) (b) (c) assetis converted into
stock-in trade

(d)

No records added

16. Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being, -

(a@). The items falling within the scope of section 28;

SI.No. Description Amount

0

(b). the proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or excise or service tax or refunds of
sales tax or value added tax or Goods & Services Tax,where such credits, drawbacks or refunds are
admitted as due by the authorities concerned;

SI. No. Description Amount

No records added

(c). Escalation claims accepted during the previous year;

SI. No. Description Amount

No records added

(d). any other item of income;

SI. No. Description Amount

No records added

(e). Capital receipt, if any.

SI. No. Description Amount

No records added

17. Where any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year for a consideration less
than value adopted or assessed or assessable by any authority of a State Government referred to in
section 43CA or 50C, please furnish:



Sl.  Details
No. of

property Address Line Address

1

Line 2

Address of Property

City Or Zip Code Country
Town Or / Pin
District Code

Whether
provisions
of second
proviso to
sub-
section
(1) of
section
43CA or
fourth
proviso to
clause (x)
of sub-
section
(2) of
section
56
applicable
?

Value
adopted or
assessed or
assessable

Consideration
received or

State accrued

0 0

18. Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or
block of assets, as the case may be, in the following form:-

Sl. Description

of

Assets/Class

of Assets

1 Building @ 1
0,

0%

2 Furnitures &
Fittings @ 1
0%

3 Plant and M
achinery @
15%

4 Plant and M
achinery @
40%

Rate of
No. of the Block Depreciation
(%)

10

10

15

40

Opening
WDV /
Actual

g
1,08,19,061

% 10,69,180

g
4,02,24,641

% 1,76,322

Adjustment Adjustment Adjusted Purchase
made to the made to the written Value
written down written down
value under down value value(A)

section of
115BAC/115BAD Intangible
(for asset due
assessment to
year 2021-22 excluding
only) value of
goodwill of
a business
or
profession

0 0 T T

1,08,19,061  3,40,95,705

R0 R 0 ¥ 1069180 ¥ 36,72,928

0 0 N T

4,02,24,641  7,95,06,745

R0 0 % 176322 ¥ 11,36,798

19. Amount admissible under section-

SI. No.

Section

Amount debited to profit
and loss account

Total Deductions Other Depreciation Written Down
Value of (C) Adjustments Allowable Value at the
Purchases (D) end of the

(B) year(A+B-C-

D)

3 20 20
3,40,95,705

T 41,42,355 % 4,07,72,411

% 36,72,928 0 0 % 295544 R 44,46,564

¥ 1,64,97,990 g
10,29,83,396

¥ ¥ 2,550,000 20
7,95,06,745

% 11,36,798 0 0 % 3,19,410 % 9,93,710

Amounts admissible as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961
and also fulfils the conditions, if any specified under the relevant

provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 or any

No records added

other guidelines, circular, etc., issued in this behalf.



20.(a). Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sum was

otherwise payable to him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1)(ii)]

SI. No.

Description

No records added

(b). Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to in section 36(1)

(va):

SI. No.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Nature of fund Sum received from
employees

Provident Fund 4,557

Provident Fund 24,213

Provident Fund 25,967

Provident Fund 26,451

Provident Fund 26,349

Provident Fund ¥58,068

Provident Fund ¥58,307

Provident Fund ¥51,143

Provident Fund 46,466

Provident Fund 46,016

Provident Fund ¥59,234

Provident Fund 55,215

Any fund setup under ¥ 368

the provisions of ESI A

ct, 1948

Any fund setup under 2,093

the provisions of ESI A

ct, 1948

Any fund setup under % 3,854

the provisions of ESI A

ct, 1948

Any fund setup under 4,773

the provisions of ESI A

ct, 1948

Any fund setup under 24,503

the provisions of ESI A

ct, 1948

Any fund setup under 5,111

the provisions of ESI A

ct, 1948

Any fund setup under 5,569

the provisions of ESI A
ct, 1948

Due date for payment

15-Jun-2020

15-Jun-2020

15-ul-2020

15-Aug-2020

15-Sep-2020

15-Oct-2020

15-Nov-2020

15-Dec-2020

15-Jan-2021

15-Feb-2021

15-Mar-2021

15-Apr-2021

15-Jun-2020

15-Jun-2020

15-Jul-2020

15-Aug-2020

15-Sep-2020

15-Oct-2020

15-Nov-2020

The actual amount paid

¥4,557

4,213

¥5,967

6,451

6,349

58,068

58,307

51,143

46,466

46,016

359,234

55,215

3368

2,093

¥3,854

34,773

¥4,503

¥5,111

5,569

Amount

The actual date of

payment to the

concerned authorities

29-May-2020

15-Jun-2020

14-ul-2020

13-Aug-2020

14-Sep-2020

14-Oct-2020

14-Nov-2020

15-Dec-2020

15-Jan-2021

31-Mar-2021

31-Mar-2021

15-Apr-2021

29-May-2020

15-Jun-2020

14-Jul-2020

13-Aug-2020

14-Sep-2020

14-Oct-2020

17-Nov-2020



20 Any fund setup under 5,125 15-Dec-2020 ¥5,125 15-Dec-2020
the provisions of ESI A
ct, 1948

21 Any fund setup under ¥5,073 15-Jan-2021 ¥5,073 23-Jan-2021
the provisions of ESI A
ct, 1948

22 Any fund setup under %5,413 15-Feb-2021 ¥5,413 31-Mar-2021
the provisions of ESI A
ct, 1948

23 Any fund setup under ¥5,138 15-Mar-2021 5,138 31-Mar-2021
the provisions of ESI A
ct, 1948

24 Any fund setup under 24,816 15-Apr-2021 4,816 15-Apr-2021
the provisions of ESI A
ct, 1948

21.(a). Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, Being in the nature of
capital, personal, advertisement expenditure etc.

Capital expenditure

SI. No. Particulars Amount

1 g0

Personal expenditure

SI. No. Particulars Amount

No records added

Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the like published by a political party

SI. No. Particulars Amount

No records added

Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions

SI. No. Particulars Amount

No records added

Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities used.

SI. No. Particulars Amount

No records added

Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law for the time being in force



SI.No. Particulars

Expenditure

SI. No. Particulars

1 DONATION

2 INTEREST ON INCOME TAX AND TDS
3 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
4 TDS UNRECOVERABLE
Expenditure

SI. No. Particulars

No records added

by way of any other penalty or fine not covered above

No records added

(b). Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a);

i. as payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (i)

A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:

St. Date of payment Amount
No. of

payment
1 0

Nature of Name of the Permanent Account

payment payee Number of the
payee, if
available

Aadhaar Number of the

payee,

if available

incurred for any purpose which is an offence or which is prohibited by law

Address Address City Or

Line 1

Line 2

Amount

Amount

% 1,04,152

¥ 35,56,193

¥8,17,174

¥ 8,504

Amount

Zip Country State
Town Or Code /
District Pin

Code

B. Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid during the previous year or
in the subsequent year before the expiry of time prescribed under section 200(1)

St Date of payment Amount
.No. of

payment
1 R0

Nature Name
of of the
payment payee

Permanent Account
Number of the
payee, if
available

ii. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ia)

A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:

Aadhaar Number of the

payee,

if available

Line 1

Address Address

Line 2

City Or
Town Or
District

Zip Country State Amount
Code / of tax
Pin deducted
Code

0



Sl. No. Date of payment Amount
of

payment

1 0

Nature Name of Permanent Account
of the Number of the
payment payee payee, if available

Aadhaar Number of the
payee, if available

Address Address City Or Zip
Line 1 Line 2 Town Or Code /
District Pin
Code

B. Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date

specified in sub-section

St. Date of payment Amount Nature Name Permanent
No. of of of the Account Number the payee, if
payment payment payee of the payee, available
if available
1 0

(1) of section 139.

i. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib)

A. Details of payment on which levy is not deducted:

Sl. No. Date of payment Amount
of

payment

1 0

Nature Name of Permanent Account
of the Number of the
payment payee payee, if available

Aadhaar Number of

Line 1 Line 2

Aadhaar Number of the
payee, if available

Address Address City Or

Zip Country State
Town Or Code /
District Pin
Code
Address Address City Or Zip
Line 1 Line 2 Town Or  Code /
District Pin
Code

B. Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date
specified in sub-section (1) of section 139.

Stl. Date of Amount of payment
No. payment
1 0

Nature Name Permanent Aadhaar Number Address Address City Or Zip Country State
of of Account of the payee, if Line 1 Line 2 Town Or Code
payment the Number of the available District / Pin
payee payee, if Code
available

iv. Fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic)

v. Wealth tax under sub-clause (iia)

vi. Royalty, license fee, service fee etc. under sub-clause (iib)

vii. Salary payable outside India/to a non resident without TDS etc. under sub-clause (iii)

Country State

Amount Amount

of tax deposited

deducted out of

"Amount

of tax

deducted"

0 0
Country State

Amount Amount

of levy deposited
deducted out of
"Amount

of Levy

deducted"

0

g0

0

g0



Sl. No. Date of payment Amount Name of Permanent Account Aadhaar Number of the Address Address City Or Zip Country State

of the Number of the payee, payee, if available Line 1 Line 2 Town Or Code /
payment payee if available District Pin
Code
1 Z0
viii. Payment to PF /other fund etc. under sub-clause (iv) %0
ix. Tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v) %0

(c). Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, bonus, commission or
remuneration inadmissible under section 40(b)/40(ba) and computation thereof;

SI. No. Particulars Section Amount debited to Amount admissible Amount Remarks
P/LA/C inadmissible

No records added

(d). Disallowance/deemed income under section 40A(3):

A. On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether Y
the expenditure covered under section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque e
drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. Please furnish the details ? S

SI. No. Date of Payment Nature of Amount Name of the Permanent Aadhaar Number of
Payment payee Account Number the payee, if available
of the payee, if
available
No records added

B. On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether Y
payment referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn e
on a bank or account payee bank draft. please furnish the details of amount deemed to be the s
profits and gains of business or profession under section 40A(3A) ?

SI. No. Date of Payment Nature of Amount Name of the Permanent Aadhaar Number of
Payment payee Account Number the payee, if available
of the payee, if
available
No records added
(e). Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7); ¥11,17,615
(f). Any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section 40A(9); %0

(9). Particulars of any liability of a contingent nature;

SI. No. Nature of Liability Amount



(h). Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the expenditure incurred in
relation to income which does not form part of the total income;

SI. No. Particulars

No records added

(i). Amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(iii).

22. Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

23. Particulars of any payments made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(b).

SI.  Name of Related PAN of Related Aadhaar Number ofthe Relation Nature of
No. Person Person related person, if Transaction
available
1 Shri Vikas Garg KMP & Director Salary
2 Smt. Meenakshi Garg KMP & Director Salary
3 Shri Sandeep Kumar Sriv KMP & Director Salary
astava
4 CS Chanchal Garg KMP & Director Salary
5 V Marc Electricals Privat Enterprises Owned/influence Purchase of
e Limited d by KMP Goods/Services
6 V Marc Electricals Privat Enterprises Owned/influence Job Work Charges
e Limited d by KMP Paid

24. Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or 33AB or 33AC or 33ABA.

SI. No. Section Description

No records added

25. Any Amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereof.

0

Amount

0

g
5,18,816

Payment Made

¥ 1,04,00,000
% 45,00,000

¥ 28,00,000

¥ 1,44,000

¥ 89,00,75,834

% 2,83,45,954

Amount



SI. No. Name of person Amount of income Section Description of Computation if any
Transaction

No records added

26.i. In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a),(b),(c),(d),(e),(f) or (g) of section 43B, the
liability for which:-

A. pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the assessment of any
preceding previous year and was

a. paid during the previous year;

SI. No. Section Nature of liability Amount

R0

b. not paid during the previous year;

SI. No. Section Nature of liability Amount

R0

B. was incurred in the previous year and was

a. paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income of the previous year under
section 139(1);

SI. No. Section Nature of liability Amount
1 Sec 43B(a)- tax,duty,cess,fee etc GST PAYBLE % 24,73,617
2 Sec 43B(b)-provident/superannuation/gratuity/other fund ESIC PAYBALE ¥ 83,585
3 Sec 43B(b)-provident/superannuation/gratuity/other fund PF PAYABLE(INCLUDING ADMIN CHARGES) % 3,71,830
4 Sec 43B(c)-sum referred to u/s 36(1)(ii) BONUS PAYABLE ¥ 17,80,617

b. not paid on or before the aforesaid date.

SI. No. Section Nature of liability Amount



1 Sec 43B(f)- leave encashment LEAVE ENCASHMENT PROVISION % 87,624

State whether sales tax,goods & services Tax, customs duty, excise duty or any other indirect N
tax, levy,cess,impost etc.is passed through the profit and loss account ? o
27.a. Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credit(ITC) availed of or utilised during the N

previous year and its treatment in profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central o

Value Added Tax Credits/Input Tax Credit(ITC) in accounts.

CENVAT /ITC Amount Treatment in Profit & Loss/Accounts

No records added

b. Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the profit and loss

account.

SI. No. Type Particulars Amount Prior period to which it
relates (Yearin yyyy-yy
format)

No records added
28. Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of a company N
not being a company in which the public are substantially interested, without consideration or for o
inadequate consideration as referred to in section 56(2)(viia) ?
Please furnish the details of the same
SI. Name ofthe  PAN of the Aadhaar Name of CIN ofthe No. of Shares Amount of Fair Market value of
No. personfrom person, if Number ofthe the company Received consideration paid the shares
which shares available payee, if company
received available whose
shares are
received
No records added
29. Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for issue of shares which N
exceeds the fair market value of the shares as referred to in section 56(2)(viib) ? o

Please furnish the details of the same



SI. No. Name of the person from PAN ofthe  Aadhaar Number of No. of Amount of consideration Fair Market value of

whom consideration person, if the payee, if shares received the shares
received forissue of available available issued
shares

No records added

A.a. Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head 'income from other N
sources' as referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2) of section 56 ? o

b. Please furnish the following details:

SI. No. Nature of income Amount

No records added

B.a. Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head 'income from other N
sources' as referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2) of section 56 ? o

b. Please furnish the following details:

SI. No. Nature of income Amount

No records added

30. Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (including interest on the amount N
borrowed) repaid, otherwise than through an account payee cheque. [Section 69D] o

SIl. Name of PANof Aadhaar Address Address CityOr Zip  Country State Amount Date of Amount Amount Date of

No. the the Number Line 1 Line 2 Town Code borrowed borrowing due repaid Repayment
person person, ofthe Or / Pin including
from if person, District Code interest
whom available if
amount available
borrowed
or repaid
on hundi
1 0 R0 R0
A.a. Whether Primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 92CE, N
has been made during the previous year ? o

b. Please furnish the following details:

Sl. No. Under which clause Amount of primary adjustment Whether the excess Whether the excess The amount of imputed interest Expected date of
of sub-section (1) money available money has been income on such excess money repatriation of
of section 92CE with the associated repatriated within which has not been repatriated money
primary adjustment enterprise is the prescribed time within the prescribed time
is made ? required to be ?

repatriated to
India as per the
provisions of sub-
section (2) of
section 92CE ?



No records added

B.a. Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year by way of interest or of
similar nature exceeding one crore rupees as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 94B ?

b. Please furnish the following details

St. Amount of expenditure by
No. way of interest or of
similar nature incurred

(1)

1 20

Earnings before Amount of expenditure by

interest, tax,
depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA)
during the previous year

(ii)

way of interest or of
similar nature as per
(1) above which exceeds
30% of EBITDA as per
(ii) above.

(iii)

Year

Assessment

Details of interest expenditure
brought forward as per sub-section

(4) of section 94B.
(iv)

Amount A
Y

Details of interest expenditure
carried forward as per sub-section
(4) of section 94B.

(v)

ssessment
ear

C.a. Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance arrangement, as referred to in
section 96, during the previous year.(This clause is kept in abeyance till 31st March, 2022) ?

b. Please furnish the following details

S1. No.

Nature of the impermissible avoidance arrangement

No records added

Amount

Amount of tax benefit in the previous year
arising, in aggregate, to all the parties to the

3l.a. Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS
taken or accepted during the previous year :-

SI.  Name of Address of Permanent Aadhaar Amount of
No. the the lenderor Account Number of loan or
lenderor depositor Number (if  the lenderor deposit
depositor available depositor, if taken or
with the available accepted
assessee)
of the
lender or
depositor

No records added

Whether the Maximum
loan/deposit amount
was outstanding in
squared up  the account at
during the  any time during
previous the previous
year? year

Whether the
loan or
deposit was
taken or
accepted by
cheque or
bank draft or
use of
electronic
clearing
system
through a

bank account
?

b. Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS taken
or accepted during the previous year:-

arrangement

In case the
loan or
deposit was
taken or
accepted by
cheque or
bank draft,
whether the
same was
taken or
accepted by
an account
payee
cheque oran
account
payee bank
draft.



Sl Name ofthe  Address of the person Permanent

Aadhaar Number of

Amount of specified

Whether the

In case the

No. personfrom from whom specified Account the person from sum taken or specified sum specified sum
whom sum is received Number (if whom specified sum accepted was taken or  was taken or
specified sum available with  is received, if accepted by  accepted by
is received the assessee) available cheque or cheque or

of the person bank draft or  bank draft,
from whom use of whether the
specified sum electronic same was
is received clearing taken or
system accepted by
through a an account
bank account payee cheque
? oran account
payee bank
draft.

No records added

Note: Particulars at (a) and (b) need not be given in the case of a Government company, a banking company or a corporation established
by a Central, State or Provincial Act.

b.(a). Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in
aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasion from a person, during the previous year, where such receipt is
otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account
SI. Name ofthe Address ofthe payer  Permanent Aadhaar Number of  Nature of Amount of receipt Date of
No. payer Account the payer, if available transaction receipt
Number (if
available with
the assessee)
of the payer
No records added
b.(b). Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in
aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasion from a person, received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an
account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the previous year:-
SI. No. Name of the Address of the payer Permanent Account Aadhaar Number of the Amount of receipt
payer Number (if available with  payer, if available
the assessee) of the
payer
No records added
b.(c). Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in
aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasion to a person, otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft, or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous year
SI. No. Name of Address ofthe payee Permanent Aadhaar Number of Nature of Amount of payment Date of
the payee Account the payee, if transaction payment
Number (if available

available with
the assessee)
of the payee

No records added



b.(d). Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in
aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasion to a person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account

payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the previous year

Name of the Address of the payee Permanent Account

payee

SI. No.

the assessee) of the
payee

No records added

Aadhaar Number of the
Number (if available with  payee, if available

Amount of payment

Note: Particulars at (ba), (bb), (bc) and (bd) need not be given in the case of receipt by or payment to a Government company, a banking
Company, a post office savings bank, a cooperative bank or in the case of transactions referred to in section 269SS or in the case of

persons referred to in Notification No. S.0. 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017

¢. Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the

limit specified in section 269T made during the previous year:-

Aadhaar Number
of the payee, if
available

Permanent
Account
Number (if
available with
the
assessee) of
the payee

Sl Name of Address of the
No. the payee
payee

1 VIKAS GAR BHEL HARIDWAR
G

Amount of

¥ 15,00,000

Maximum amount
repayment outstanding in the

account at any
time during the
previous year

¥ 15,00,000

d. Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding
limit specified in section 269T received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of

electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous year:-

Name of the Permanent Account

payer

SI. No. Address of the payer

the assessee) of the
payer

No records added

Aadhaar Number of the
Number (if available with  payer, if available

Whether
the repayment

In case the

repayment was made by

was made cheque or

by cheque bank draft,

or bank whether the
draft or same was
use of repaid by an
electronic account
clearing payee
system cheque oran
through a account
bank payee bank
account? draft.
Yes-Electro

nic clearing

system

the

Amount of repayment of
loan or deposit or any
specified advance
received otherwise than
by a cheque or bank
draft or use of electronic
clearing system through
a bank account during
the previous year

e. Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the
limit specified in section 269T received by a cheque or bank draft which is not an account payee

cheque or account payee bank draft during the previous year:-



SI. No. Name of the Address of the payer Permanent Account Aadhaar Number of the Amount of repayment of
payer Number (if available with  payer, if available loan or deposit or any

the assessee) of the
payer

No records added

specified advance
received by a cheque or
bank draft which is not
an account payee
cheque oraccount
payee bank draft during
the previous year

Note: Particulars at (c), (d) and (e) need not be given in the case of a repayment of any loan or deposit or specified advance taken or
accepted from Government, Government company, banking company or a corporation established by a Central, State or Provincial Act

32.a. Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following manner, to the extent

available
SI.  Assessment Nature of Amountas All Amount as adjusted Amount as assessed Remarks
No. Year loss/allowance returned (if the losses/allowances by withdrawal of (give reference to
assessed not allowed under additional relevant order)
depreciation is section 115BAA/ depreciation on
less and no 115BAC/115BAD account of opting for Amount Order
appeal pending taxation under section U/s &
then take 115BAC/115BAD(To Date
assessed) be filled in for
assessment year
2021-22 only)
1 0 0 0 0
b. Whether a change in share holding of the company has taken place in the No
previous year due to which the losses incurred prior to the previous year
cannot be allowed to be carried forward in terms of section 79 ?
c. Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in section No
73 during the previous year ?
Please furnish the details of the same. g0
d. Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section 73A in No
respect of any specified business during the previous year ?
Please furnish the details of the same. %0
e. In case of a company, please state that whether the company is deemed to be No
carrying on a speculation business as referred in explanation to section 73.
Please furnish the details of the same. g0
33. Section-wise details of deductions, if any admissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter III (Section N
o

10A, Section 10AA).



SI. No.

Section under which deduction is claimed

Amounts admissible as per the provision of the Income-tax Act,1961 and fulfils
the conditions, if any, specified under the relevant provisions of Income-tax Act,
1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 or any other guidelines, circular, etc, issued in

No records added

34.(a). Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B
or Chapter XVII-BB, please furnish ?

Sl.

No.

Tax Section Nature

deduction (2)
and

collection
Account
Number

(TAN)

(1)

MRTA05699 194-IA
B

MRTA05699 206C
B

MRTA05699 194C
B

MRTA05699 194
B

MRTA05699 194)
B

MRTA05699 194H
B

of
payment

(3)

Payment
on transf
er of cert
ain immo
vable pro
perty oth
er than a
gricultura
I land

Profits an
d gains fr
omthe b
usiness o
f trading i
n alcoholi
c liquor, f
orest pro
duce, scr
ap, etc

Payment
s to cont
ractors

Fees for

professio
nal or tec
hnical se
rvices

Fees for

professio
nal or tec
hnical se
rvices

Commissi
on or bro
kerage

Total amount
of payment or
receipt of the
nature
specified in
column (3)
(4)

¥ 1,68,62,642

g
1,62,15,24,704

% 7,12,55,528

¥ 2,56,69,795

¥ 80,730

¥ 1,02,50,834

Total amount

on which tax

was required
to be

deducted or

collected out
of (4)

(5)

¥ 1,68,62,642

g

1,62,15,24,704

¥ 7,12,55,528

¥ 2,56,69,795

¥ 80,730

¥ 1,02,50,834

Total amount
on which tax
was deducted
or collected at
specified rate
out of (5)

(6)

¥ 1,68,62,642

g
1,62,15,24,704

% 7,12,55,528

¥ 2,56,69,795

¥ 80,730

¥ 1,02,50,834

this behalf.
Y
e
S
Amount of Total Amountof Amount of tax
tax amounton tax deducted or
deducted which tax deducted collected not
or was or deposited to
collected deducted collected the creditof
out of (6) or on (8) the Central
(7) collected (9) Government
at less out of (6) and
than (8)
specified (10)
rate out of
(7)
(8)
T 1,29,141 20 Z0 Z0
T 12,16,148 20 20 Z0
% 8,63,988 0 0 R0
¥ 19,28,760 20 20 20
T 1,212 20 Z0 Z0
% 3,97,279 R0 0 0



10

(b). Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted or tax collected ?

Sl.

10

11

12

MRTA05699 194-1A
B

MRTA05699 194-IB
B

MRTA05699 194A
B

MRTA05699 192
B

Payment
on transf
er of cert
ain immo
vable pro
perty oth
er than a
gricultura
I land

Payment
on Rent
of Proper
ty

Interest
other tha
n Interes
tonsecu
rities

Salary

Please furnish the details:

No. Taxdeduction and
collection Account
Number (TAN)
MRTA05699B 24Q
MRTA05699B 24Q
MRTA05699B 24Q
MRTA05699B 24Q
MRTA05699B 26Q
MRTA05699B 26Q
MRTA05699B 26Q
MRTA05699B 26Q
MRTA05699B 27EQ
MRTA05699B 27EQ
MRTA05699B 27EQ
MRTA05699B 27EQ

Type of Form

% 19,35,000 ¥ 19,35,000
% 85,34,631 ¥ 85,34,631
% 74,47,228 % 74,47,228
¥ 2,53,61,955 ¥ 2,53,61,955

Due date for
furnishing

31-Jul-2020

31-Oct-2020
31-Dec-2020
31-May-2021
31-ul-2020

31-Oct-2020
31-Dec-2020
31-May-2021
31-Jul-2020

31-Oct-2020
31-Dec-2020

31-May-2021

% 19,35,000 % 1,52,075 R0 0 0

% 85,34,631 % 1,36,075 R0 0 0

% 74,47,228 % 5,78,282 R0 0 0

¥ 2,53,61,955 ¥ 59,52,489 R0 0 0
Yes

Date of furnishing, if
furnished

31-ul-2020

31-Oct-2020
31-Dec-2020
31-May-2021
31-ul-2020

31-Oct-2020
31-Dec-2020
31-May-2021
31-Jul-2020

31-Oct-2020
31-Dec-2020

31-May-2021

(c). Whether the assessee is liable to pay interest under section 201(1A) or

Whether the
statement of tax
deducted or
collected contains
information about all
details/ transactions
which are required
to be reported

Please furnish list of
details/transactions
which are not reported.

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

section 206C(7) ?



Please furnish:

SI. No.

35.(a). In the case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of goods traded;

Sl. [tem

No. Name Name

(b). In the case

Tax deduction and collection
Account Number (TAN)

(1)

Unit

Opening stock Purchases during the

Amount of interest under
section 201(1A)/206C(7) is

payable
(2)

0

pervious year

Amount paid out of column (2) along with date of payment.

Sales during the

pervious year

(3)

Amount Date of payment

g0

Closing stock Shortage/excess, if any

of manufacturing concern, give quantitative details of the prinicipal items of raw
materials, finished products and by-products.

A. Raw materials:

Sl Item

No. Name

1 Alumi
nium

2 Coppe
r

3 Gl Wir
es

4 Maste
r Batc
h

5 PVC

6 XLPE

Unit
Name

kilogr
ams

kilogr
ams

kilogr
ams

kilogr
ams

kilogr
ams

kilogr
ams

Opening
stock

4,09,311

57,019

20,256

6,782

1,57,730

1,05,970

B. Finished products :

Sl. ftem

No. Name Name

Unit

Purchases
during the
pervious
year

49,40,952

33,66,912

8,08,097

34,012

44,42,655

17,60,466

Consumption
during the
pervious year

49,57,308

33,78,592

8,16,218

39,522

43,64,977

18,31,922

Opening stock Purchases during
the pervious year

Sales Closing
during the stock
pervious
year
0 3,92,954
0 45,338
0 12,135
0 1,272
0 2,35,407
0 34,514
Quantity
manufactured
during the

pervious year

Sales during the
pervious year

Yield of Percentage of

finished
products

49,29,217

33,61,292

8,08,835

39,522

42,22,171

18,28,847

yield

99

99

99

100

97

100

Closing stock

Shortage/excess,
if any

28,091

17,300

7,383

1,42,806

3,075

Shortage/excess, if

any



1 Alumi
nium
HT Ca
bles

metre

2 Alumi
nium
Armou
red

metre

3 Alumi
nium
Un Ar
moure

metre

4 Cu Ar
moure

metre

5 CU UN
ARMO
URED

metre

C. By-products

Sl [tem  Unit

No. Name Name

1 Alumi  kilogr
nium ams
Scrap

2 Coppe kilogr
rScra ams
p

3 G I Scr kilogr
ap ams

4 PVCS kilogr
crap ams

5 XLPE  kilogr
Scrap ams

1,84,450

1,29,271

25,72,797

14,771

33,96,408

Opening stock

4,617

14,512

10,300

22,885

0 6,19,616

0 17,68,292
0 1,07,56,267
0 5,239
0 1,88,23,483

Purchases during Consumption
the pervious year during the pervious

year
0 28,091
0 17,300
0 7,383
0 1,42,806
0 3,075

6,51,185

16,97,752

98,53,540

18,859

1,76,06,556

Sales during the
pervious year

25,493

14,772

1,31,545

1,52,881

1,99,811

34,75,524

1,151

46,13,335

Closing stock

7,215

2,528

21,895

21,561

25,960

Shortage/excess, if
any

36.(a). Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred to in sub-clause
(e) of clause (22) of section 2 ?

Please furnish the following details:-

SI. No.

37. Whether any cost audit was carried out ?

Give the details, if any, of disqualification or
disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity as may
be reported/identified by the cost auditor.

Amount received

No records added

Yes

Date of receipt

NO DISQUALIFICATION OR DISAGGREEMENT WAS REPORTED/
IDENTIFIED BY THE COST AUDITOR. DATE OF COST AUDIT RE
PORT:31ST AUGUST 2021



38. Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944 ?
Give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity as
may be reported/identified by the auditor.
39. Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1994 in relation to valuation
of taxable services as may be reported/identified by the auditor. ?
give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity as
may be reported/identified by the auditor.
40. Details regarding turnover, gross profit, etc., for the previous year and preceding previous year:
SI. No. Particulars Previous Year % Preceding previous Year %
(a) Total 1751309869 1712149092
turnover
of the
assessee
(b) Gross 328676576 1751309869 18.77 297293932 1712149092 17.36
profit /
Turnover
(c) Net profit 57934464 1751309869 3.31 49248664 1712149092 2.88
/ Turnover
(d) Stock-in- 555746657 1751309869 31.73 419315701 1712149092 24.49
Trade /
Turnover
(e) Material 0 0 0 0 0
consumed /
Finished
goods
produced
41. Please furnish the details of demand raised or refund issued during the previous year under any tax
laws other than Income-tax Act, 1961 and Wealth-tax Act, 1957 alongwith details of relevant
proceedings.
SI. No. Financial year to which  Name of other Tax Type (Demand Date of Amount Remarks
demand/refund relates law raised/Refund demand
to received) raised/refund
received
No records added
42.a. Whether the assessee is required to furnish statement in Form No. 61 or Form No. 61A or Form No. Yes

61B ?



b. Please furnish

Sl Income tax Department Reporting Type of Form Due date for Date of Whether the Please furnish list
No. Entity Identification Number furnishing furnishing, if Form contains  ofthe
furnished information details/transactions
about all which are not
details/ reported.
furnished
transactions
which are
required to be
reported ?
1 AAMCA4908L.AZ294 Form No.61A 30-Jun-2021 07-Oct-2021 Yes
43.a. Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is liable to furnish the N
report as referred to in sub-section (2) of section 286 ? o

b. Please furnish the following details:

Date of furnishing of report

c.Please enter expected date of furnishing the report

44. Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST: (This Clause
is kept in abeyance till 31st March, 2022)

Sl. Total amount of Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST Expenditure relating
No. Expenditure to entities not
incurred during the  Relating to goods Relating to entities Relating to other Total payment to registered under
year orservices exempt faling under registered entities registered entities GST

from GST composition

scheme
R0 0 R0 0 0 0

Accountant Details

Accountant Details

Name RAJEEV KUMAR SINGHAL

Membership Number 077834

FRN (Firm Registration 0008692C

Number)

Address 175, OPPOSITE SHIV MANDIR FIRST FLOOR, MAIN ROAD DWRAKAPURI, , , , 31-Uttar Pradesh, 91-India,

Pincode -251001



Place

Date

Description of the Block of

Assets/Class of Assets

Building @ 10%

Description of the Block of

Assets/Class of Assets

Furnitures & Fittings @ 10%

Description of the Block of

Assets/Class of Assets

Plant and Machinery @ 15%

Description of the Block of

Assets/Class of Assets

Plant and Machinery @ 40%

MUZAFFARNAGAR

Additions Details (From Point No.18)

15-Feb-2022
Sl Date of
No. | Purchase
1 12-May-2020
2 17-0ct-2020
Sl. Date of
No. Purchase
1 15-Sep-2020
2 25-Dec-2020
Sl Date of
No. | Purchase
1 15-Sep-2020
2 02-an-2021
Sl. Date of
No. Purchase
1 24-Aug-2020
2 22-Nov-2020

Date Purchase
put to Value |
Use (1)

12-May- 1% 2,71,13,282

2020
17-Oct- 369,82,423
2020
Date Purchase
put to Value |
Use (1)
15-Sep- 399,600
2020
25-Dec- X 35,73,328
2020
Date Purchase
put to Value |
Use (1)

15-Sep- 1% 6,05,17,170

2020
02-an- X 1,89,89,575
2021
Date Purchase
put to Value |
Use (1)
24-Aug- X1,07,607
2020

22-Nov- % 10,29,191

2020

Adjustments on Account of

) ) (1+2+3+4)
CENVAT Change in | subsidy or grant
2) Rate of or
Exchange | reimbursement,
(3) by whatever
name called
(4)
0 0 X0 %2,71,13,282
0 X0 0 1X69,82423
Adjustments on Account of Total Value
of
) ) Purchases
CENVAT Changein | subsidy or grant (B)
) Rate of or (142+3+4)
Exchange reimbursement,
(3) by whatever
name called
(4)
0 0 0 399,600
X0 0 X0 X3573,328

Adjustments on Account of

) ) (1+2+3+4)
CENVAT Change in | subsidy or grant
(2) Rate of or
Exchange | reimbursement,
(3) by whatever
name called
(4)
0 0 X0/%X6,0517,170
0 0 X0 %X1,8989,575
Adjustments on Account of Total Value
of
. : Purchases
CENVAT Change in subsidy or grant (B)
2) Rate of Or (142+3+4)
Exchange reimbursement,
(3) by whatever
name called
(4)
0 0 0 1,07,607
0 0 X0 %10,29,191

Total Value of
| Purchases (B)

Total Value of
| Purchases (B)



Description of the Block of SI. No.

Assets/Class of Assets

Building @ 10%

Description of the Block of SI. No.

Assets/Class of Assets

Furnitures & Fittings @ 10%

Description of the Block of SI. No.

Assets/Class of Assets

Plant and Machinery @ 15%

Description of the Block of SI. No.

Assets/Class of Assets

Plant and Machinery @ 40%

Deductions Details (From Point No.18)

Date of Sale

Date of Sale

Date of Sale

31-Mar-2021

Date of Sale

No records added

No records added

No records added

Amount

Amount

Amount

2,560,000

Amount

This form has been digitally signed by RAJEEV KUMAR SINGHAL having PAN AKKPS0122M from IP Address MUZAFFARNAGAR on
15/02/2022 11:20:53 AM Dsc Sl.No and issuer ,C=IN,0=Pantagon Sign Securities Pvt. Ltd.,O0U=Certifying Authority

Whether
deletions
are out of
purchases
put to use
for less
than 180
days

Whether
deletions
are out of
purchases
put to use
for less
than 180
days

Whether
deletions
are out of
purchases
put to use
for less
than 180
days

Whether
deletions
are out of
purchases
put to use
for less
than 180
days



RAJEEV SINGAL & CO. o 175, Divatkiperi; Main Road

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS | Opp. Shiv Mandir First Floor
% | Muzaflamagar (1P )-251001
Rep Mo, - D08692C www,carajeeysingal com
PAN- AAPFR293IN - singhalrk20 1 2a0email.com

Office Mob- +91-9368000525
Phong No-  0131-2970118

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Ta

The Members

V-Mare India Limited

(Formerly Known as Asian Galaxy Private Limited)
Plot No. 3, 4, 18 & 20A

Sector [IDC Sideul Haridwar, 249403

Uttarakhand

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE STANDALONES
OPINION

We have audited the standalone standalones of V-MARC INDIA LIMITED (“the Company™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31" MARCH 2021. and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period ended, and notes to the standalones,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the standalone standalones™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalones give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
aftairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the period ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
Ihe Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalones section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalones under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Fthics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the standalones of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the standalones as a whole. and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters,

“We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.”
Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are tesponsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not
melude the standalone standalones and our auditors’ report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone
standalones does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone standalones, our responsibility is to
read the other information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone standalones or gur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears 1o be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to

report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE STANDALONE STANDALONES
- R AR SIANDALUNE STANDALONES

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalones that give a true
and fair view of the financial position. financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
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operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant 1o
the preparation and presentation of the standalones that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalones, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going coneern and using the
going concern basis ol accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT _OF THE STANDALONE
STANDALONES

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalones as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whéther due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalones.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalones. whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal ¢ontrol,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under ;s::,gtjpn 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
< u“?,: b




also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
It we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone standalones or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors' report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalones, including the disclosures,
and whether the standalones represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with sovernance with a statemnent that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalones of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when. in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public m}legg.x__;bmaﬂls of such communication.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
R WAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, 1o the extent applicable.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone standalones comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B,
With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule
I'l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

L. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

its Standalones.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material qugaggglgl&ﬂlnsses,

'




ni.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors” Report under section 197(16);

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions
of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in exeess of the limit laid
down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affuirs has not prescribed other
details under Section 197(16) which are required (o be commented upon by us.

For Rajeev Singal & Ca.

f‘-/"i‘ < '?:T Chartered Accountants
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ANNEXURE -A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor's Report to the members of
he Company on the standalones for the year ended 31 March 2021 » we report the following:

i)

Vi)

vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

(b)The fixed assets have been properly verified by the management at reasonable intervals

by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,
(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.
(a)The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory reasonable intervals,
(b)No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (iii) (1) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .
In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given,
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2013 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable,
As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has been specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried
on by the company and the same has been made and maintained.
(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employeces State [nsurance, Income-Tax,
dales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax. Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident fund. Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services tax,
duty of Customs. Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021, for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. there are no dues of Income-tax
or Sales tax or Service tax or Goods and Services tax or duty of Customs or duty of Excise or
Value added tax which have not been deposited by the Company on aceount of disputes, except
for the following:

Nature of Demand Financial Amount(Rs.)
Year/Assessment Year
Income Tax 2013-14/2014-15 72010.00
Income Tax 2017-18/2018-19 107960.00
Income Tax 2018-19/2019-20  _ 53620.00
2
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vili)

ix)

X)

Xii)

X1ii)

Xiv)

xV)

xvi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks/ financial institutions or from the government.
The Company has not taken any issued any debentures during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the money raised
by way of term loans have heen applied for the purpose for which they were obtained. The
company is in the process of raising money by way of initial public offer

through book building process, However, the company has not raised any money during the
year, hence end use is not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, managerial
remuneration has been paid/ provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company as prescribed under Section 406 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone standalones as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, The Company has made preferential allotment of shares through Private
Placement during the year. The company has disclosed the end use of Money received from
Preferential Private Placement raised during the year in Note 2(6) of Notes to the standalone
Standalones.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company .

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Rajeev Singal& Co.

SELLI PN Chartered Accountants
h
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"ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I )OF SUB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT2013(*THE ACT™)

We have audited the internal {inancial controls over standalone financial reporting of V-MARC INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31st, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
standalones of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to standalones criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

AUDITORS® RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over the
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act. 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
10 an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was esiablished and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone standalones, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidénce we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over standalones,

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING




A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalones
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company’s
internal financial control Gver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalones in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorities of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalones.
INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, meluding
the possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting o future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of the changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to standalone standalones and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone standalones were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control
with reference to standalones criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the [CAL,

For Rajeev Singal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
— TRN:008692C
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Partner
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V-MARC INDEA LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN-UI 90U R2014 PLOT01 066
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2021

PARTICULARS NOTE | Ason March As on March
31,2021 3020
| Equity & Lizbilities:-
ISharehofder's Funds
() Shure Capita 2 16,78, 56,500 15,94 56,960
(b} Reserves and Swrplus 3 25,15,20,136 19.35,83.671
41,93,77,096 J5,30.42,631
2) Share Appication Meney pending Aotment
) Non-Current Linbilities
() Long Term Borrowings 4 71185007 4,71.22.9(4
¢h) Deforred Tax Liabilities (Net)
() Other Long Term Lilabilitics h] 55,50,783 12505983
(d)y Long Term Provisions fi 57,645,191 5100404
8,25,01,071 6,47,29,29]
) Current Liabilitiey
{u} Short Term Borrowings 7 30.07,29.003 3K.75.30.715
(1) Trade Pryables ki 35.04,65,942 24,70,46,771
() Othier Current Linbilitles 9 5,32 52031 37374740
(d) Short Term Provisions 10 1.03,11,453 1,74,93,946
80.97,58,429 BR.U3, 75172
Total Rs, 1,31,16,36,595 1307147084
I Assets
1) Non-Current Asseis:
(a} Propeny Pl & Equipments 11
(1) Tangible Assets 19,96,69.810) 10,02,91,636
(i) Intangible Assets : -
(iii) Capital werk-in-progress £8,60,135 1(135,84,740
{iv) Intungible assers umder development - =
(B Mon-curment Invesimenis - -
() Deferred Tax Assels {Net) 12 9,59,147 15,81,123
(d} Long Term Loan & Advances 13 20,972,640 24,70,134
{2} Dher Mon-current Assets 14 1.79,49,028 1,52.89,911
22,9530, 760 2132,17,544
2) Current Assers
() Current Investments
b} Inventorics 15 35,57 46,657 41,93.15.701
[ c¥lmde Reteivahles 16 34 84,535,010 57.48.90,976
{d} Cash mnd Cash Equivalents 17 6,48,503 1,06,19:272
{e) Short-term Lasns and Advances 18 5,21,64.028 6,62 32005
(0 Other Current Asseis 149 12.50:93.637 128,700,606
108,21,05,534 1,08, 39,249,550
Toral Ks. 1,31,16.36,593 1,30,71,47,0%4

The Aceompanying Notes (1-33) are integral peart af these financial statementy

Agper Our Sapurale Report on Even dote.
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(FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN-U31908UR2014PLCO01066

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST March 2021

Amount in Rs.
PARTICULARS NOTE For the Year Ended
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
I Revenue from operations 20 1,75,13,00.869 | 1,71,21,49,092
11, Other Income 21 36,588,785 42,9489
11 Total Revenue (1+11) 1,75,49.98,654 | 1,71.64,43.983
1V Expenses:
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 22 1,49 33 82 963 | 44,7680, 523
Changes in inventories of FG, WIP and Stock-in-Trade 23 (12,38,12,545) (10,50,03,886)
Employee benefit expenses 24 8,05,10,032 9,17,37,755
Financial costs 25 52297812 6,01.46,400
Depreciation and smortization expenses 26 1.88.68,451 1,00,82.463
Other expenses 27 15.44.24,501 14.28,99.662
Total Expenses (1V) 1,67,56,71,213 | 1.64,7542,917
V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (111-IV) 7.93,27441 6,89.01,066
VI Exeeptional Hems - =
VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-V} 7.93,27.441 6,89.01.066
VI Extraordinary [tems - -
X Profit belore tax (VH-VIIL} T.093,27.441 6.89,01,066
X Tax Expenses
(i) Current Taxes 2,07,71,001 1.99,25.871
(i) Deferred Tax 0.21.976 (2,73.469)
X1 Profit{Loss) for the period from continuing operations (1X-X) 5.79,34.464 4,92,48,604
A1l Profiy{Loss) from the period from discontinuing operations . -
AU Tax Expense of discontinuing operations - =
XIV Profit{Loss) from the period from discontinuing operations after Tax (XII-XIII)
XV Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI+XI1V) 5,79,34,464 4,92,48,664
XV1- Earning per Equity Share
Basig 345 3.09
Diluted 3.45 3.09

The Accompanying Notes (1-33) are integral part of these financial statements

As per Dur Separate Report on Even date. NG,
For Rajeev Singal & Co T N
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{(FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LTD.)

CIN-UF DS URIN APLCON D66

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIST March 2621

Parfimiars Ason March 312021 | As on Murch 31,2020
Cashi Flow from Operating Activities
ProfitiLoss} Before Extraordinary Losses & Tex 7,9327.44) 5,890,011 066
Adjustment for
Depreciation | #8.68.451 1,00,82,463
Finanee Coat £ 34,005,034 4,51 3% 230
Wi Upesuting lreome (35,48, 168) (38,23.237)
Operiting eash Now before working capltil changes L3 40,352,758 12,012,85,521
Dlecrepseiinerease) in Other Current Assets
Imventores 113,64.30,956) (11.04,95 041)
Trade Receivables 22,6437 966 (252744, 855)
Sheit Lons & Adyinces 140,685,967 (42,000,233,
Olher Current Assets LIL22.35.031) 35.52.27%
Ciher Mem Corrent Assety (26,39 117) {A7,24,865)
( Decronselberese in Current Lishilities/Non Current Lighility
Trade Payahles (9,65, 80 529) 370077 481
ihar Coreent Linbilities 20877191 146,857,121
Shert term Provisiong [71,82,493) 14,6174
Shart term barrowinas 3169288 558,50, 726
Other Long term Liability (69,55,200) 79,21,075
Othser Lomg term Provisions 6,64,787 29.54,713
(9.67,13,326) (47,59 871
Cash Now from Extrordinary liems a -
Cash generated from operutions 413,840 i1,35,25.650
Ineoime Ty Paid 2.07.71.001 19925871
Cush Flow from Operating acfivitles (A) 20568431 09.55.09.7719
Cash Flow from lnvesting actlvities
Man-Operating licame 35,48, 168 18,2307
Putchuse of Fied Assots (230,88, 183) {B.02,55.811)
Decrese i Deprecintion Reserve {4,33,837)) -
Saler| Purchase) of Property Plunt & Equipment
Inereasel Becrerse} in Long Term Loon & Advinces 3.77.494 1 3270814
Incrense in Non Currgnl [Investment/ Aysets )
Net Cash from Investing netivitles (B) (1.95,96,358) {5:82,001,760)
Cash Flow from Financing nctivities
Procesds from Share Applicstion Money - -
Procesds from hare Capital £4,00,000 -
Procesds’ Ropayment) from/to Long term borrowingy (Met) 2A0,62,193 175,359,244
Proceeds from securiy Premium - -
Finance {ost (4,34,08,034) (4,51,35,22%
Net Cash Flow from Financing activitles {C) (1L,0%42.841) (2,75,85 985)
Mot Incresse in Cosh & Cash Equivalents{A+B+) (34,70, 768) 48.12,034
Cash & Cish Equivalents (Refer Note 17)
- Al the beginning of the year 1,06,19.271 847237
- AL the end of the vea! 1,485,503 106,149,271

The Accompanying Notes (1-33) are tntegral part of these financial statemang
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V-MARC INDIA LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN-U31908UR2014PLCO01066)
NOTE NO. 1

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021 AND PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021

Signilicant Accounting Policies and Notes to accounts
Corporate Information

The Company was incorporated on 04,03.2014. Earlier, the Company was having two units one at plat
no. 3-4, Sec. lIDC, SIDCUL, Haridwar while another Unit at Plot No. |8 and 20 A, Sec. 88 and 1IDC,
SIDCUL, Haridwar. Both Units were engaged in Manufacturing of PVC Insulated Wires & Cables,

Significant Accounting Policies
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES
1. Use ofEstimates

The preparation of Summary Financial Information in conformity with GAAP requires that
the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial
stalements. Examples of such estimates include the useful lives of property, plamt and
equipment and intangible assets, provision for doubtful debts/ advances, future obligations
in respect of retirement benefit plans, etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and
estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are knowrn.

2, AccountingAssum ptions:-
(i) GoingConcern;-

The enterprise is normally viewed as a going concern, that is, as continuing in
operation for the foreseeable future: It is assumed that the enterprise has neither
the intention nor the necessity of liquidation or of curtailing materially the scale of
the operations.

(ii) Consistency:-

It is assumed thal accounting policies are consistent from one period to another.

(iii) Acerunl:-
Revenues and costs are accrued, that is, recognized as they are earned or incurred
(and not as money is received or paid) and recorded in the financial statements of
the periods to which they relate. (The considerations affecting the process of

matching costs with revenues under the acerual assumption are not dealt with in
thisStatement.)

Jd. Valuation oflnventlories

Stock of Finished goods are valued at lower of Cost of material consumed plus

manufacturing expenses incidental there to or market value, Scrap is valued lower at cost or
market value,




V-MARC INDIA LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIN—UJIEIHEURZUHFLC{]EIlﬂﬁﬁ}

4. Cash FlowStatements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method as set out in accounting standard -3 on
cash flow statement issued by the Institute of Chartered avcountants of India,

3. Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost,
less its estimated residual value, Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on
the WDV method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 1o the Companies Act,
2013.

6. RevenueReecognition

¥ Revenue is recognized to'the extent it is possible that economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured and there is a reasonable certainty
regarding ultimate collection.

"r‘

Revenue from sale of materials/ products is recognized on teansfer of all significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods to the customers, which generally comncides with
the dispatch of goods. Sales are stated exclusive of GST/ VAT, trade discounts and sales
raturmns,

‘.f

Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable,

"_-l'

Revenue in respect of other income is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to
its determination or realization exists,

7. Property, plant andequipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment (if any), The cost of a property. plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any attributable to cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use. Expenditure on addition, improvements and renewals is capitalized and
expenditure for maintenance and repair is charged to Profit and Loss account.

8. Earnings perShare

Basic Earnings per Share is caloulated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year
attributable to Equity Sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by
dividing niet profit attributable to equity shareholders (after adjustment for diluted carnings)

by average number of weighted equity sllajare:_nul;standing at the end of the year.
=) SINGE T~
Sy 2.4
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9. Taxes onlncome
Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid on the basis of relief and
deductions available in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 and
includes Minimum Alternate Tax (“MAT™) paid by the company on book profits in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, MAT credit is recognised as
an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period and will be able to set off such MAT
credit entitlement,

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of the current yvear reversible timing differences
between the taxable income and accounting income for the Year and reversal of timing
differences of the earlier Year, Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and lax laws
enacled or substantively enacted as at the balance sheet date, Deferred tax assets -are
recognised only to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized,

In FY 2019-20 and onwards, in pursuant to section 11SBAA of the Income Tax Act,1961
announced by Government of India through Taxation Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019, the
company has as irrevocable option of shifling to lower tax rates along with consequent
reduction in certain tax incentives including lapse of accumulated MAT Credit,

10.  Impairment ofAssets:

An Asset is considered as impaired in accordance with AS -28 “Impairment of Assets™
when at the balance sheet date there are indications of impairment and the carrying amournt
of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asseis belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the assets net selling price and value in
use). In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the
continuing use of asset and from its ultimate disposal are discounted to their present values
using a predetermined discount rate. The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable
amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

11. Provision of ContingentLiabilities

Contingent Liabilities as defined in AS 29 on “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and
Conlingent Assets™ are disclosed here. Provision is made if it becomes probable that an
outflow of future economic benefits will be required for an item previously dealt with as a
contingent liability.

12.Retirement Benefits to Employees
Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus ete. are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Lq;_a in the period In which the employee renders the

related service. L34,
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FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN-U31908UR2014PLCO01066)

Long term employee benefits
i) Defined contribution plan:
Provident fund and employees’ state insurance schemes:

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is
a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions 1o
the plan at & predetermined rate (presently 12%) of the employees' basic salary (subject 1o a
maximum basic salary, as per the provisions of The Emplovees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952). These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by
the Government of India. In addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the
employees' state insurance scheme, which is also a defined contribution scheme recognized and
administered by the Government of Tndia.

The Company's contributions to both these schemes are expensed off in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly
contributions.

i) Defined benefit plan:
) Gratuity:

The company pays gratuity as per Gratuity Act and hence the company has started to create
provisions in Books of Accounts for payment of Gratuity as per Actuarial Valuation report.
b) Leave Encashment:

As per company Policy, Leave Encashment is paid to employee at the of Retirement/Leaving
from Organization. In current year company has created provision on the basis of Actuarial
Valuation Report.

13. GovernmentGrant

Government Grants are recognized when there is a reasonable assurance that the same will be
teceived. Revenue grants are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Capital grants
relating to specific fixed assets are reduced from the gross value of the respective Fixed
Assets. Other capital grants are credited to Capital Reserve.
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(CIN-U31908UR2014PLCO01066)

14. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are determined in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard —
16. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of gualifying assets
arecapitalized as part of the cost of such assels. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takessubstantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenus.

15, Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Compiny has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is more likely that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligations and the amount has been reliably estimated, Such provisions are not discounted to
their present value and are determinad based on the management's estimation of the obligation
required fo settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted o reflect management’s current estimates,

Contingent liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made where it is more likely than not that a present
obligation or possible obligation may result in or involve an outflow of resources. When no
present or possible obligation exists and the possibility of an outflow of resources is remote, no
disclosure is made.

Contingent assets
Contingent assets are neither recorded nor disclosed in the financial statements.
L6, Current Assets, Loans andAdvances

The balance under item of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances and Current liabilities are
subject to confirmation and reconciliation and consequential adjustments, wherever
applicable. However in the opinion of the Management, the realizable value of the current
assets, loans and advances in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the value
at which they are stated in the BalanceSheet.

17. In the opinion of the board of directors, the current assets, loans and advances are
approximately of the same value if realized in the ordinary courses of business and the
provision for all known liabilities is adequately made and not in excess of the amount
reasonably consider necessary. N 21,
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NOTE No 2 :SHARE CAPITAL Amowni in Bx
& No |[Particulars As on March As on March
31,2021 31,2020
I lAuthorised Share Capital
250,000,000 Equity Shares of Bs, 10/ par vilue 25,000, (RO, (0 24,060, 00,000
{ PY. 2.00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ par value
Tuinl Rs 25,000,000 _20,00,00,000
2 Subscribed & Paid Up § apital _ il
(16,7.85, 606/ ( P.Y | 59,45 A96/-) Equity Shares of Bs 1-each 16, 78,56 960 |5.94 56 960
Taotal (Ha) 16, TR, 56,960 15,94,56,960
3 RECONCILATION OF SHARE CAPITAL
Purticulars Equity Shares Equily Shared
Number Mumibier
Shares Custanding al the beginning of the year 1,59.45 696 1,59.45,6046
Shiares tssusd during the year 8.40,000 -
Shares boughit hack dunng the year - i
Shares Outstanding at dhe end of the yenr L7, 85,69 1,59,45,606

4 |The company hits only one class of eguity shures having par value of Re 10,00 per share. Eaclhi shareholder is

5 |NAME OF SHARE HOLDERS HOLDING SHARES MORE THAN 5%

cligible for ane vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the comipany, the holders of shares shall be entitled 1o
receive any of the ranalning eisels of fhe company, after distribution of all preferential amounis, The emount
distributed will be in propartion to the munber of squity shares held by the sharcholders:

S No |Particulurs As on March As on March
31,2021 312020
Name of Shareholders Mo of Shores N, of Shires
held held
) |Eguity Suees flly poid up

I M Vikas Garg 125,92, 100 1,25,97,100
2 |Ms Meenakshi Garg 33.48,506 33,48,596

3 M Madhokar Chimantal Sheth #.40.000 -
Tulul {Hs) 167 . B0605 1,59,45 696

b}  |'%azme of Equine Sheves Held

Yonge of Shares Held

1 |Mr Vikes Garg 75.04 78.00

2 |Mz Meenakshi Clirg 19.96 21.00

3 |MrMadhukar Chimuanlal Sheth 5.1 -
Tutnl 100 10

The company has tssued ad alioted 840,000/ equily shores of 5. 10 each through preferential allotment through
privile plavement on 15,03 202] at issue price of fis. 39/ per equity share(including premium of s, 29 per equity
shiare) agareguting (0 B3, 27,600,000/ Purswmnt 1o the sllotment of equaty shares in Private Placement, the paid up
eipuity liare capital 07 the company stands increised ab R, 16,78,56.9600- Issue Expenses amnounting 1o s
ZA3L0,000/- incurred in selation to [PO for fresh issue of shires tir gentral public hive been charged off apninst the
Secoritics Freminm Account in gccordance with the provisions of Section 52 of the Companies Aet, 2013, Proceeds
of priviite placement issue has been utilised s under as per the ohjest of the izsue,

End Use
Grengral Corporiie Purpose 32760000
NOTE No. 3. RESERVE & SURPLUS
SNo |Particulars As on Mareh As on Mareh
312021 31,2020

Surplu Luss Account

Cipening Balimce 19,35.85,671 14,43,37.007

Add - Addition during the F.Y. 5,79.34 464 492,458,664
Taotnl (Rs.) 25,15,20,136 | 19.35,85,671
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Asriwent im Ky
NOTE Na, 4, LONG TERM BORROWINGS
S.Mo. (Long Term Borrowlngs (* & **) Ason Murch  Axon Mirch
31,2021 31,2020
A) Seour Friowi
I _T:rm Loan from Punjab Manonal ank 43,78 971 Bl
2 |Vehlele Loan from Punjab Matigne! Bank (Hyp Swift Car) 4,43 805 583097
3 |Vehicle Loan frans Punjah National Bank (Hyp.-Ertien Car) 183,227 809,42
4 [Vehick: Loan from Purjab National Bank (Hyp.-Fortuner Car) 20,00, k50 2321013
5 |5ME Equipment Loan from ECL Finance Limited 20,69 107 142 64,562
6 |SME Equipment Loan from ECL Finanse Limited BO26.215 5285358
7 |GECL Working Capital Loan from Punjsb National Bank 16,010,295  2.0461,0900
& |GECL Working Cagitnl Loan from Punjeb National Bank T445873 .
9 |GECL Working Capital Loan from ICIC1 Bank Lim)ted 99.10.516
B Unsecured Borrowings:-
1|Loan From Related Purty (Director)
Mir Vikes Garg - 15,00,000
Less Current Maturities of Long Term Barrowihgs disclossd under the
Bead "Caher Current lahiliges" == . (2.94,33,766%  (1,33.70,738)

Totu] (Re) A+H

TALES0T  4,71,22.004

*There s no delbull in Repayment of Lain,
4 Terms & Comditions of abuve loans are as nmder-- (in Chranalegical manacr)

SMNo. |[Nume of Bunk Mature of Facility & Sanctioned Limi Rate of Primary Secnrity Terms of Repayment
IntevestMargin
| Pungeh Mational Burrk | Term Loan of Rs: 1.65 Cr. MULR(! year) | Hypothecation of Slocks | Repayable In &4 Installments of Rs.
B0+ 300 Jof Raw Material, Semi 5 33Laeh commencing we f
=5.60%% po Finuhed gnd pecking Septerther 2019

inalerial of the company
il ehirge on Block
Azeds of e company
including faciory lurd and
bikding

Cotlatersl Secunty ;

a) Factory Lad & Building stluited ot Plot Mo 3, Sector 11D, 1E, SIDCUL, Heridwir vide rogistdred jease deed no 42714272 dated 12052015
b} Factory Land & Building situated al Phat Nis 4 Sactor 1D, ILE, SIDCUL, Harddwar vide registered lesse doed no #9073 dated 0812 2006

&) Factory Lond & Building sinated st Plot Mo 18, Sector 0D, 1IE, SIDCUL, Handwar vide regustered lease deed no 3986 dated 10,04 2072

d} Factory Land & Building sitented af Piot No 13, Sector IDC, 1E, SIDCUL. Faridwar vide registered letse deed no 7671 dated 21 09,2016

¢} Residentiul House Sitmated ot Plot No N-327, Shivalik Nagar, Pluss <111, Haridwar vide sales desd no 1644 dated 0] 032013

T [Pungish Naticem Bank Car Loon of Rs, 7.00 Lacs MCLR(T year) | Car-Maruti Dézirs-VI Repayeble in 84 Installnels -
B.A5M-+H0. 604G commencing wel Oclober 2004
0 (5% i
i |Punjab Natignal Bank Car Loan of s 9.60 Lacs MCLR{| yesr) | Coc-Maruli Suzuki Ertign Repavable in 84 mstallments of Bs
B3 A0% 133971 commencing w.e f
=B 8% po September, 2019
4 |Punjab Natwonad Bank Cor Lean of i 28 Eacs MCLRCE yeurt | Car-Toyotu Forluner Repayubie in B4 Insmllments: of Rs;
B85+ 603G 45121 commencing we f
=5.05% pn Septembear 2018
5 |ECL Finance Limited, SME Equipmuent Loan- Bs 91,30 (40~ Fimed ot 10.75% | Plant & Muchnery Repaynble in 32 EMI of Rs.
Dielhi [ra 198,473/
6 |BCL Finance Limnied, SME Equipment Loan- Fs. 1,70,50,000/- Fixed ot 10.00% | Plant & Machinery Repayable in 32 EMI of R,
DPealhs p.a 3,58 215/
T |Pumjab National Bank Ciunrarteed Emerginoy Credit Ling RELR A5 por Bxistmg Facility Repaynble in 18 Monoths afier

i 3.05 Cr

Working Capiial Loan due to COVIT- 19 for

Morstorium peniod of 6 Manths
from thie dute of Dishursement

B |Pumjab Nalional Buaink Guaranieed Emergency Credit Line RLLLE &.65% Adi per Existing Foeality 4 Years from the dute nf
Woarking Capital Loan dug jo COVID-19 for | =0.85%= 7.50% Dishurdement incleding 12 Month
=, T Or pal Mloratariam

8 [ICIC Bank Limited Guarnnteed Emergenay Credit Line EBLE As per Exinting Facilin 4 Years from the date of
Warking Capitul Loan due to GOV |8 for [7 T0%055%= Drisburmement

i 99 18 51640

W | Wik Gorg

Loares from Director

NA
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*** Curremt Muaturities of Lovg Term Borrawings:

S.No. |Particulars Ason Marell Ay on March
31,2021 31,2020
secured Borrowirgs
U |Tarm Lain fogm Pnab Natiomal Bk 39.96,000 42,770,791
2 |Fehicle Loan fram Punjab National Bank (Hyp, Swift Car) 1,001,617 91,652
3 |Webhich Lian from Prnjeh Natioiwal Bank (Hyp,-Ertige Cer) 128,461 108,775
q | Viehiele Dian from Prayeh National Bank (Hyp-Fortuner Car) 396,808 344422
5 |SME Eguipment Lean fram ECL Finanee Linited 20,69,107 32,16.25%]
6 |SME Eguipmen Lo feoim ECL Finance Limited 61,41,653 5335347
7 |OECL Working Capital Loas from Punjab Nutiotial Bark 16,011,290 :
B |OECL Working Captal Loan from Punjab Nisticnal Bank L3& L1011 B
9 JGECL Workmg Capital Loan from [CICT Bank Lisited 1377710 -
Totul (K5} 2,944,313, 766 133,710,238
NOTE NO.5 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES :
S No  Other Long Term Linbilitics Ason March  Ason Murch
31,2021 A1L,2030
I Sundry Creditors For Fixed Asels 55.50,783 12505983
Tatal (Hs.) 55.50,783  1,25.05,983
NOTE NO. 6, LONG TERM PROVISIONS:
& No |Luog Term Provisions As on March As on March
31,2021 31,2020
1 |Leave Enoshiment 898426 882,227
2 |Cratuity A8 06,765 4218177
Total (Rs) 57.65.191 5100404
NOTE NO. 7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS ¢
5 Na. |Short Term Borrowings As on March Az on March
31,2021 31,2020
| |From Punjab Mational Bunk 306375503 30,77,11.705
2 |From ICIC| Benk Limited 49950681 49921633
3 |From National Small Indusines Co. Lid, 20789113 299 26,357
4 |From (CHC1 Bank Limited-Mon Fund Based Limu i -
F  |From Punjab Nationsl Bank-FTTL A6, 13,7048 -
Tatnl (Rs.) 0,07,29.003 34, 75.59,715
5, Mo, |[Nume of Bank Nuture of Facility & Sanctioned Limit Rate of Primary Security Ternis of
Interest/Margin Repiyment
I [Punjab National Bank Warking Capital Limit-Fusd Based for Rs, | MO LR{I year) Hypotheestion of Stocks of Raw Materml, Semi| Repayable an
3050 Cr, And Mon-Fustd Based Limil of Rs, [#.30%=] 3% Funished anil packitie muterial of the company Demand
23Ck =9_60% pa and chatge on Block Assels of the company
ingludmg faclory land and building
Collmteral Seourity:
2 |ICICT Bank Limited CC Limit of Re, 4 Crot Re, 30 Crore LC First Parl pasu Charge on all movable ssscts & | Repavable on
Limnit MCLR{GM 125 Book Debis Dige e
%

Coliaternl Security ;

#) Exclusive Chiarge of Factory lmnd i the same of V Mare Electricats Private Linited situated it Plar No B =18, Sector-
Growth Center Indestrinl Arce, Kotdwar-246140
b} An Intermedinry lndusteial Property siuated at Khasr No, 2& & Mukurmbpor, Tehsil Roorkee Distt, Horidwar

o) Corporate Guaranles of V -Mare Electricals Private Limited and tinconditional guarantee of Birechors of the Company

| Ktdwar, Ulturisnchinl, $iggndds,

uf Bs: 3 Cr.

Submission of Bill

3 |Mationnl Smail industry | Raw Materinl Assistanee seminst bank U Nil Repayable tn
o Limtited gibrinies and bill discounting scheme = Dhg Date

4 |ICICT Bank Limited Purchase LC Bill Discounting Limit of Rs. | Applicable Rate i . WMl Repayabie on
1300 Cr & Sales LC Bl Discounting Limit |at the tme of IL H EHAT Disa Dinre
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE NO. B TRADE PAYABLES :

As on March As on March
Trade Payables 312021 31,2020
Trade Payable to MSME®* 1,35,924 .
Trade Payalile to Others 344327018 44.70.46,771
Total {Rs.) 35.04,65,942 44,70,46,771

* Company is in the process of identifying suppliers who are micro enterprisés or small enlerprises under the Micro, Small

& Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008,

There isno principal and interest overdue (o Micro and Small enterprises, During the yenr Rs. 5, 18,816/~ interest has been
paid to such parties. This information has béen determined (v the extent such parties have been identified on the hasis of

information available with the Company.

NOTE NO. 9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ;

SNo |Other Current Liabilites As on March As on March
31,2011 31,2020
I |[Current Maturitles of Long term Borrowings 2.94.33. 766 1,33,70,238
2 |[Statutory Dues Payable 8348,231 3330765
3 |Expenscs Paynble 1,18.84,556 1,13,82.925
4 |Other Payables 3380478 91,590,811
Total (Rs.) 5.82,52.031 3,72.74,740
NOTE NO. 10. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS ;
S No [Short Term Provisions As on March As on March
31.2021 31,2020
1 |Provision far Taxation a7.71.001 I, 74,593,946
2 |Leave Encashiment 71,425 .
3 |Gty 4,698,027 -
Total (Rs.) 1,03,11.453 1,74.93.946
NOTE NO. 11 PROFPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
5 No.  |Property Plant & Equipment As on March As on March
31,2021 31,2020
i) Tangible Fixed Assets
Grogs Block 30,20,65,071 18,42,52 283
Less; Acewmulated Depreciation 10,23,95,261 8,39.60,647
Ner Block 19,96,60,810 10,02,91,636
b} Intangible Adsets -
Crrass Block -
Lese: Acoumulated Depraciotion .
Nt Bloik -
c) Capital Workl in progress 28,60,135 10,35 84,740
) Intnngible Assels under Development -
Totul (Rs.) 21,85,29,945 20,38,76,376

Note: These figures are only abstract of Depreciation Schedule. Detsiled Depreciation Chart is sepurntely enclosed.
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NOTE NO. 12. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amawnt in Ry

SNo  |Deferred Tax Assets As on March As on Mareh
31,2021 31,2020
o) Deférred tax Assets { DTA )
Unabsorbed depreciation = -
Others _ = -
Total Deférred tax Assets ( DTA) - -
by Deferred tax Linbilities { DTL )
Difference between Tax Depreciation & Bopk Depreciation (9.59.147) - 15.81.123
Other DTL ) :
Deferred mx Liabilities { DTL ) (9,59,147) - 15,581,123
c) Net deferred tnx Assels 09.59,147 15,81,123
Less: Deferred Tax Assets not recognized considering matter of
prudence = -
A, Net Deferred Tax Assets 4,539,147 15,581,123
B Mat Credit Entitlement - -
Total Deferred tax Assets { A + 1) 9,530,147 15.81,123

Note; The compnny has nol recognized such DTA in the scedunts consideri ng matter of prudence. Last year figures haye
been recasted o alipn with current year presentation.

NOTE NO. 13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :

5 No. |Long Term Lowns & Advances As on March Az on March
31,2021 31,2020
HZapitn] Advances/Securities {Unsecuped)
I |Advance for Land 18,20, (010 18,90,000
2 |Advance for Machinery 2,02,640 580,134
Total {Hs.) 20,92,640 24,770,134
NOTE NO. 14. STATEMENT OF OTHER NON SCURRENT ASSETS :
5 Na, ! As on March As on March
Other Non Current Assets 31,2021 31,2020
I |Security Deposily 51.37.427 2482167
2 |Margin Money held with banks as per terms of sanetion of Loan 1.28,11.601 1,28,07,744
Totul (Hs.) 179,409,028 1,52.89.911
NOTE NO. 15, INVENTORIES :
5 MNo. |Inventories As on March As on March
21,2021 31,2020
1 |Row Material 10,11,73,245 908,531,030
2 |Stock in Process 9967490 1,02,54,234
3 |Finished Goods 43,7694 726 31,60,74,982
4 Packing Materials 34.00,685 11,24, 490
5 |Serap 35.11,011 1).30,965
Tutal {Ha.) 55.57.46,657 41.93,15,701

Fimished goods are valued of ¢ost or net realizahle vilue on FIFO method, The quantity and value of the stock as taken &
certified by the management of the company.
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Amauns in Ks
i ND. 16 TRADE RECEIVARLES :
8 No |Trade Receivables Ason March Ason March
Al2021 31,2020
Unseeured, considered Gouod
I Debis Quistnnding for a period < & Manth 29.83,07,622 A9 57 36,975
2 |Dehis Outstanding for a perfod = 6 Month 5,01,45388 7,91,54,001
Total {Rs.) 34,84,53.010 ST ARD0,976
NOTE NO. 17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT :
8 No |Cash & Cash Equivalents As on March As on Murch
31,2021 AL2020
I Cash-in-Hend 63,129 478377
2 |Balnnce in Banls witl:-
&) |Puniab National Bank (A/c No. 1496002 100907708) 9,952 1,00.41,576
b}  ICICL Bank Limited 11,862 5.679
€l |Punjab National Bank (A/e No 1496002 100907814) 3,035,560 03,640
d)  [Punjab National Bank (Afc No 1496002 | G090EESS) 2.60,000 -
Total (Rs.) 6,485,503 1,06,19,272
NOTE NO, 18. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
- : As on March As on March
S Mo |Short Term Loans & Advances 31,2021 312020
Linsecirad but Copsidered Good
I [Advance Lo Staff and others f,42.040 2,54,000
2 |FDR more than | vear kept in Bank as Margin Money apainst Loan 5,13,34.910 6,53,96,314
3 Stalf Tprest 187,078 4,590,138
4 |Interest on Electriclty Recejvahle - 92,343
Tutal (Rs,) 5,2 1,64,028 6,62,32,.005
NOTE NO. 19. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ;
As on March As on March
§ No. Other Current Assets 31,2021 31.2020
| |Prepaid Expenses 1.56.26,086 19.89,679
2 VAT Recoverable 18,19 401 18 19,4401
4 |GST Input 6.89,628 43,57,559
@ |TDSTCS Recoverable | 5,400,883 3,35,180
10 |Advance o Supplicrs 71,354,014 41,668,787
1T |Earnes Money Deposits [, 20.50,4593 -
12 [Cheque Received / Issued under I::Ie:ﬂring 5.62,12,532 -
Totnl (Rs,) 12.50,93,637 1,.28,70,606




V-MARC INDIA LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN-LII908URZM4PLCOO 066
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EVENLE FROM ERATIONS :
. As on March As on March
S No Revenue From Operations 312021 31.2020
1 {Sales of Goods Manulactured-Retails 1.23,02, 74,183 1,03,62,30,307
2 |sales of Goods Manufactured-Government Clients 52,10,35,686 67.59,18,785
Totul (Ks.) 1,75,13,09 869 1,71,21,49,092
Less: Exeise Duty E 5
Tatnl (Rs.) 1,75,13,09,869 1,71,21,49,002
5 No |(iher Income 1A% on Murch As on March
31,2021 31.2020
I Rental Ingome 60,000 21,667
2 |lnteresi on late payment from customer - 345,043
3 |lnterest oo Security Deposit 80617 104,944
4 |Imterest on FDR 34.63,720 38,23,237
3 Profl on Saleof Assets 84,445 =
Total (Hs.) 36,88,785 42,994,591
NOTE NO.22 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
S No |[Particulars Ason March As on March
AL2021 31,2020
a)  |Raw Material Consumed
Opening Stock 9,19,53,520 8.64,64 363
Add: Purchases 1,30.60.01.373 14531, 71,678
less: Discount Ree. - -
Taotal 1,59,79,56,893 1,53,96,36,043
Less: Olosing Stock 10,45,73.931 9,19,55.520
Raw Material Consumed 1,49.33,82,963 1,44,76,80,523
NOTE NO.23, CHANGE IN INVE?
5 No |Chunge in Inventories As on March As an March
A1,2021 31,2020
i) Wark-in-progress -
Upening Balance L0254,234 1,07,69,595
Clozing Balance (99,67,490) (1,02,54,234)
] Finish o5 -
Cipening Batance 31,71,05947 21,15,86,300
Closing Balance (44,12,05237) {31,71,05,947)
Total (Rs.) (12,38,12,545) [ 10,50,03,886)
NOTE NO. 24, EMPLOYEE BENEFTT EXPENSES :
5 Mo |Employee Benefit Expenses As on March As on March
31,2021 32020
1 |Salary o Ditectors 1,81,50,000 1,46,00,000
2 |Wagesg 3.22,85377 4.05.72.822
3 |Salary 2,47.29.503 2,60.90.903
4 [Contrbution to Provident fund 18,07.444 22 R1878
5 |[Contribution to Employees State [nsurance Scheme 6,93,857 988 430
i |Gratuity Expenses 13,17.736 26,27.648
7 |Lenve Encashment Expenses 1,185,490 276,444
§ | Sudfl Welfare 14,07,625 3350 610
Total (Rs.) 8,05,10,032 9,17,37,735
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Arounr in 8y
TE NO. 25, FINANCE C
5 Mo [Finance Cost Ax on March As an March
31,2021 31,2020
1 |Bank Charges & Commission BR92.TTR LA021,171
2 |Interest on Loons 434,058,054 4.51,25,229
Total (Rs.) 53297 Ki2 11 A6, 400
VOTE N EFRECH NAND AMORTIFATION EXPENS
SNo (Depreciation und Amortization Expenses As on March Ax gn March
31,2021 31,2020
1 |Depreciation |85 68451 1. (HL&Z 463
Total (Ra.) LAY.68,45] 10,82 463
(PENSES ;
SNo ((Mher Expenses As on March As on Muarch
31,2021 32020
A |Direct Expenges
i Comsumabie Coods 1197141 20,735,586
2 |Froight & loading charges 21,66,438 24,75,082
3 |Electricity Expenses 1,16,54,388 1,26,54.269
4 |Repuir & Muintenance -Plant & Moclinery 29.05.830 19.97,559
5 |Generatir Rumming Exp 54,20 T84 67.61,331
6 |lob Warks charges 253,080,567 4 16,60,200
7 |License & Testing Fee d44,01.227 45, 54,496
H Lnglirect Expenses
I |Business Promoticon 390475 13,07.883
2 |Corminge Outwird L3&50,176 1.27.89.119
3 |Loading & Unlonding 11,42,713 14,56 4548
4 |Comnussion on Saley [0, 74 4R 13620817
5 |Conveymnce Expenses 15,95, 546 15,086,258
6 |Disoount & [ate Delivery Charges 32870910 120,00, 067
T |Advertisement Expenses 60, 70,030 31,290,852
B |Diwsll Expenses 16.51,451 39,55, 895
9 |Dopation L4152 33,600
10 |Electricity Expenses 58,509 53,104
1l |Foes & Takes 233789 142,780
12 |lnsurance 12.90,622 23,17, 463
13- |Legal and professionnl charpes 31,52472 31,03,972
14 |Rem 0,584,970 36,353,769
15 |Postage & Courier Expenses 3,36,607 212,160
6 |Printing & Stationary 3,21.741 281 508
17 [Repair & Maintenance 502,15 664,164
18 |Security Factory premises 2708,275 20,67.003
19 (Sundry Expenses 3,82 06 1,90,384
20 |Telgphone Expenses 338613 370,710
2]  |ROC Fees 431,500 QLR
22 |Tender Fee 5,080,605 848064
23 |Audit Fee 320,000 3.20,000
28 IMiscellmeous Expenses 107355 230,000
25 |Trawvelling Expenacy 17372164 15,17,89¢
26 [Interest on Incomne Tak, Lale Fee & Othér Tnierest 9.22.65 24 37598
27 |lnterest on Purchase of Gomds 001,977 107 500
28 |Interest on Securily Deposits 15,501 -
29 1Bad Ciebis 30,376,400 =
3 |CSRE Expenditure® 217,174 11,57 074
Total (R} 15,44,24,501 14,28,99,662
Socinl Reag
S No |[Pariculnies As on Mareh, Az on Muareh
312021 31,2020
Amount of CSR required 1 be spent as pen 5133 nfﬁmﬁmm\- :
a) At 2013 read with Sehiedule-vT] N 8.17,174 11,37,074
by |Amount of CSR Spent during the Year L “,-. ,: e = 9,049,388
P = ol
€)  |Sector wise Break up of Expenditure r.|.1| T‘?‘.I..“" - ';;' 7

Health

e N,

.r'-

a,09,384

[
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Contingent Linbilitles & Commitments Agon March 31,2021 As on March
31,2020
Capital Commitments - B,80,24 882
Bank Gigsranter fssocd notacknowledged as debis 16,19,34 725 1540 65312
Total Rs 16,19,34,725 22,20,90,174
SSETS:
Leased Assefs At on March 31,2021 As on March
31200
Operating lease
Lesse paymients within | year 96,67,200 §0,56,000
Lease payments =1 but <3 year 54,26,400 [,50,93,600
Leuse payanent recognised in Stuternent of profit & loss during the 56,39.200 T9.49 600
Tutal s 1,10,65,600 2.30,43,200

Lease Arrungements

Lhe compeny has procured two machines for Rs. 3,12,70,0004 on 24.12.2018 at lease for 36 Month for lesse rent of Rs:

A,03,600/- {wi.e.L. 10.01.2009) plus applicable tuxes from M/s Clix Finance Ludis Pvt Limiied.

lessor, The Lesse has provided interest free seturity deposit of Rs, 93,8 1000/« to the lessar

NOTE

PARTY TRAN

(A) List of Related Parties:

It i3 caneelinble lepse on part of

- i)

The Nature Resort

Relationship
Exriicilns As on Mareh 31,2021 *“‘3"1:‘23'1*;""
Key Munagement Personne] {KMP) & Director
Shri Vikas Gorg Diractor Direclor
Smt. Meenakshi Garg Director Director
Shri Sandeop Kumar Srivastiva Director Director
Shiri Mukesk Bansal Additional Director -
Shri Raj Kumar Pandey Additional Direcior -
C8 Chanchal Gurg (Resigned on 31,01,2021) Comp. Secy. Comp. Secy.
C8 Kanchan Gupty (Appoimted on 01.02.2021) Comp. Secy, -
Vice President-
Shri Neeraj Kumar Khated sales =
Regional Manager-
Mr, Qurban Alimad Khan Sales =
General Manager-
Shri Shiv Kishore R Froduction -
General Manager-
Shri Suresh Chandra Chandoln Quality -
General Manager-
Shei Vijuy Bhat Sales =
Vice President-
Shri Gyan Prokash Shorma commercial -
Shri Ranjan Kumar Sawarna CFO
' V Marc
Enterprises owned or Significantly iul‘lutn:ud by Kf].' Mﬂ.nnge«l]lent " N;BAGL?"?EZGBIS Electricals Put
personnel or their relutives > ) Limited
L AFEs -, 1)\ Asia Ambrosia  Asia Ambrosia
= India Private India Private
& ‘L" i Limited Limited
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(B} Trgnsa:t{nl_]ﬁ During Ehe Year

Particalars Relationship As an March 31,2021 AE;E:,"“
Loan Received:-
Shri Vikas Garg KMP & Director - 1,500,000
Loan Repaid
Shri Vikns Girg 1,500,000 -
RemunerationSalary
Shri Vikss Garg ~  KMP & Director 10,400,000 8,400,000
Smt. Meenakshi Garg KMP & Director 4,500,000 6,000,000
Shiri Sandeep Kumar Seivastvn KMP & Dipector 2,800,000 200,000
CS Chanchl Girg (Resigned on 31.01.2021) KMI* & Director 144,000 160,000
CS Nezraj Mudgal (Resigned on 31/05/2019) KMP & Dirccror - 21,100
Smt. Seems Garg Relative of KMP - 1,200,000
CS Kanchan Gupiu (Appointed on 01.02.2021) L KMP 80,400
Shri Meeraj Kumnr Ehatod P 908 388
Mr, Curban Ahmad Khan Kmp 789,711
Shri Shiv Kishare Rai KnP 857,969
Shri Suresh Chandm Chandola KMP 857,968
Shri Vijay Bhat KMP B54,806
Shri Gyan Prakash Sharma KMP 878,753
Shri Ranjon Kumar Sawarna = EMp 838 T2
Sitting fees ppid
St Mienukshi Gurg Director 138,750
Shei Mukeesh Bansal Biresior 138,750
Shri Raj Kumar Pandey Directar 138,750
Commission Puid:-
Shei Vikas Garg EMP & Director - 1,810,000
SmL Setmn Gurg Reldtive of KME 1,120,000
Rent Received - =4 70,800 21,8687
Y Mure Electricals Private Limited
Sales of Goods:-
W Mato Electricals Privaie Limited 1,673 468 1,927,394
Asimm Ambrogia Indin Private Limited 212,435 151,676
The Nuture Resort : 521,621 -
Purchase of Caplitul Goods:- hwdr'ii?lle;s?h KMT
¥ Mare Electricals Privoie Limied d - 421,000
Aszian Ambrosia india Privaie Limited - -
Pureliase of Goods/Serviges:-
V Mure Electrloais Private Limited 880,075,834 418,379,712
Job Waork Charges Paid:- J
V Mire Electricpls Private: Limited 28,345 594 30,842 556




V-MARC INDIA LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS ASIAN GALAXY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN-U31908LIR2014PLCOD 1066
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(c) Balance at the end of Year

. Az on March
Particulars As on March 31,2021 31,2020
Unseeured Loans - 15,000,000
Trade Payables
-V Muare Electricals Put Limited 87.30,754 7.08,89,952
Trade Recelvable
Aslan Ambrosin India Private Limited 208,91, 152 4,28,501
The Mature Resort 3,565,830 -
Remuneration/Salary Payable
Shri Vikas Garg 5,965,304 7.,32,100
Smt. Meenaksh] Garp 1,38,750 4,74,710
Shri Sandeep Kumar Srivestava 13,499,358 2,00,000
Shrd Mukesh Bansal 1,38,750 -
Shrd Raj Kumar Pandey 1,38, 780 -
€5 Chanchal Garg - 16,000
8 Kanchan Gupia 0,750 -
shri Neeraj Kumar Khatod 161,416 -
Shri Qurban Ahmad K lan 1,40,276 -
Shiri Shiv Kishore Rai 1,66,414 -
Shri Suresh Chandrn Chandola 1,668,414 -
Shri Vijny Bhat 1,42.268 -
Shri Gyan Prakash Sharmma 1,058,402 -
Shri Ranjan Kumar Sawuma 1,07,532 -

The disclosures as per the Notified AS 15 under the Compunies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) on

Leave FEncashmienis-

Edinlary As on March 31,2021 “;T;::;f"
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Current Service Cost 2,79.856 2,093,602
Imierest Cost 54,552 32,102
Expecied Return on Plan Assets - -
Actuarinl (Gain)Loss Recognized inthe |LV.P, (1,13,003) 4,176
Expensés Recopnized in the statement of Profit & Loss 2.21.405 3,29,880
Amount to be recognized in the Balunce Sheet
Present Value of Obligation ot the end of the LV P 9.69.85] 1.79312
Fisir Value of Plan Assets ar the end of the LV, - -
Funded Staus (2,69.851) (7.79.312)
Unrecognized Actunral {Guin)/Loss ot the end of the LV.P = -
Met (Asset)/Lishiity Recognized in the Balance Sheat 0,69.851 7.79.312
Schedule 111
Elurrent Linbility (Short werm) 71425 48,844
Mon Current Liabilily { Long tem) 8.,98,426 7,30,468
Total Liability 9,69,851 7,79,312
Changes in the Present Value of Obligations 2Ll
Present Value of Obligution at the beginning of the LV P = J 7.79.312 4,58,604
Interest Cast I {FEan \, 54,552 32,102
Current Service Cost s 1?‘*\ I 2,79.856 293,602
Benefis Paid _ IJ_ /7 (30,866) (9,172)
Actuirial (Gain )/ Loss on Obligation Bl S A (L.13,003) 4,176

Present Value of Obligition at the end of the TV.P JAcon, 968 851 7.99.312
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Actuarial Assumption

Mortality Table IALM (2012-14]  TALW (2006-08) |
Ultimate Ultimate
Published table of Published table
rates of rates
Disgounting Rate 7% %
Saliry Rise 5% 5%

Return on Plan Assets - -
* The company has created the leave encashment provision on the basis of intermul calculation but during current financial year
the company has obtained the valuation from actuarial valuer, These figures are restated s per actuarial valuation report. The
différence of Rs, 104839/- between lability as on 31.03.20 shown in books of account and actuarial valuation report hos been
written back in current financial vear,

Grafuify
Particulars As on March 31,2021 ‘*‘;t‘:'z"ﬂr;;ﬂ:':h
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Current Service st 984215 11,59,749
Interest Cast 3,90,999 3,032,638
Expected Return on Plun Assets -
Actuarial (Gain)loss Recopnized in the LV.P. (14,25 Ho6) (2,05.165)
Expenses Recognized in the starenient of Profit & Loss (49.792) 12,58.222
Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet -
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the LV.P 53.33.792 55,853,705
Fair Value of Plan-Assets al the end of the 1LV.P. -
Funded Status (53,35,790) (55,85,705)
Unrecognized Actuareal (Gain)/Loss at the end of the |V.P
Net {Asset)/Linbility Recognized In the Balance Sheet 53,35,792 5585705
urrent Linbil eited Pa oxt vears r Schedul
Current Liability (Short term} 4.69.027 261,429
Non Current Lishility { Long tenm) 48,606,765 5324276
Total Liability 53,35.792 55,85,705
Changes in the Fresent Value of Oblizations
Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the LV, P 55,85,705 43,3769
luterest Cost 3.50,999 303,638
Current Service Cost 084215 11,59,749
Benefits Paid (2,00,121) (10,207
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation (14.25,006) (2,053,165}
Present Vilue of Obligation ot the end of the LV.P 53.35.792 55,85,705

** The company has created the gratuity provision on the basis of internal caleulation but during eurrent finuncial vear the
company has obiained the valuation from actuarial valuer. These figures are restated as per actuarial valustion report, The
difference of Ry, 13675285 betweaen lability #s on 31.03.20 shown in books of account and actuarial valuation repart hus bean
written' provided in ewrent financial year,

Actuarial Assumplion

Martality Table IALM (2012-T4)  TALW (2072-147 )
Ultimate Ultimate
Published table of Published table
rates of rates
Discounting Rale 7.00% 7.00%
Solary Rise 5.00% 5.00%

Return on Plan Assets . | -
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NOTE NO 32 SEGMENT REPORTING:-

The Company primarily aperates in one segment which comprises of imannfacturing and sale of Wires & cables identiied in
aceordunge with prisciple antneiated in Accounting Standard AS-17, Segment Ieporting. Hence, ssparate business sepment
information is not applicable.

The board of directors of the Company, which has been identified 08 being the chief aperating decision maker (CODM),
evaluntes the Company's perlormance, llocate resaurces based on the analysis af the various performance indicator of the
Company as a single unit. Therefore, there is no repartable ssgment for the Company s per the requirement of AS-17
'.'Qpnraﬁ.ng Sepment”

The Company hos one monufieioring Unit in the ste of Ltrakhand and all the company is supplying its product within lndia.
Sinee all supplies-are auly domestics supplles, hence there |s ho Geographical segments foe diselvsure os the secondary
segment.

NOTE NO, 33 IMPACT OF COVID 19

The outbreak of Covid 19 pandemic globally und i India hos caiised significant distirbance and slowdown of etonaimie
ectivity, Company bas made fnitial nssessment of likely udverse impact of the sume on busingss and financial risk, Management
15 on date of approval of these finangial statements. expecle to resdver the curryving amount of all fts nseets ineluding invéntory,
property plant & equipment's trade receivable in ardibury course of business ss on balance sheet date and bt condluded that
therz is no material adivsiments required in s fintincial statement,

Management believe thut 15 impact i likely to be short term n auture and doss not anticipate any medium to long term risk in
the Company's ahilily 1o entinue os Going concern ond meeting its labifites us and when they fall due, However the Impact
assessinent of COVID- 1Y s n contlnuous proeess considering uneertiintles Invalved thereln, therefore, the coInpany continues:
1o manitor changes {n furire ceonomic & business conditfons:

As per Our Sepasate Report of Even Dige: ;"‘:'-"-'-.: For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Rajeev Singal & Co 2 r‘;{,";&q of V- Mare India l.iuﬁte_ga _
Chartérad Accountants ol %G‘;}‘n . ol s
| ' ) "*1"?,, -ﬂ”"? : 3 q..._“]ﬂ::" J o
{ 'Il-\ . \-— T i R .-"fl'*/.; ~ A
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(CA Rajeev Kumar Singhal) e Sandeep Kumar Srivastavi Vikas Garg
Partner Directar Mmaging Director
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